
            

 

Regulatory Committee 

 
THURSDAY, 12TH APRIL, 2012 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Basu, Beacham, Brabazon, Demirci (Chair), Erskine, Hare, 

Mallett, Peacock (Vice-Chair), Rice, Schmitz, Scott and Waters 
 

 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
2. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late items 

will be dealt with under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be dealt 
with at item 13 below. 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority 

at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and 
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the 
interest becomes apparent. 
 
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that 
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the 
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the 
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial 
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of 
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determination of any approval, consent, 
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described 
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct. 
 

4. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 8)  
 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 21 February 2012. 

 



 

2 

5. LATE NIGHT LEVY PROPOSAL  (PAGES 9 - 56)  
 
 Presentation and briefing by Daliah Barrett – Lead Licensing Officer – Place and 

Sustainability  
 

6. REVIEW APPLICATIONS TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEES - PROCEDURE  
(PAGES 57 - 62)  

 
 Report of the Assistant Chief Executive to consider and adopt a new procedure for 

Licensing Sub Committees, specific to Review Applications under the Licensing Act 
2003.  
 

7. DELEGATED POWERS FOR PLANNING DECISIONS  (PAGES 63 - 70)  
 
 Report of the Director of Place and Sustainability – To provide the Committee with 

information relating to the principles and process of delegated planning powers, and 
detailing statistics relating to the volume of applications considered under delegated 
powers, and the comparisons to national guidelines. 
 

8. DELEGATED DECISIONS - JANUARY - MARCH 2012  (PAGES 71 - 108)  
 
 Report of the Director of Place and Sustainability – To inform the Committee of 

decisions made under delegated powers by the Head of Development Management 
and the Chair of the Committee.  
 

9. PLANNING APPEALS FEBRUARY 2012  (PAGES 109 - 114)  
 
 Report of the Director of Place and Sustainability – To advise the Committee of 

appeal decisions determined by the Department forCommunities and Local 
Government during February 2012. 
 

10. DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT, BUILDING CONTROL & PLANNING 
ENFORCEMENT WORK - PERFORMANCE STATISTICS  (PAGES 115 - 134)  

 
 Report of the Director of Place and Sustainability – to advise the Committee of the 

performance statistics on Development Management, Building Control & Planning 
Enforcement. 
 

11. PLANNING ENFORCEMENT UPDATE TO 23 MARCH 2012  (PAGES 135 - 148)  
 
 Report of the Director of Place and Sustainability – to inform the Committee on 

planning enforcement’s progress in maintaining service delivery - 2011/2012. 
 

12. PLANNING ENFORCEMENT APPEALS 2011-12  (PAGES 149 - 156)  
 
 Report of the Director of Place and Sustainability – to update the Committee on the 

planning enforcement appeals lodged between 1 April 2011 to 23 March 2012. 
 



 

3 

13. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under agenda item 2 above. 

 
14. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS    
 
 Thursday, 24th May 2012, 7pm (tbc) 

 
 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Helen Chapman 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 8489 2615 
Email: 
helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk  
 
Monday, 02 April 2012 
 

 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 2012 

 
Councillors Basu, Beacham, Brabazon, Demirci (Chair), Hare, Peacock (Vice-

Chair), Rice, Schmitz, Scott and Waters 
 

 
Apologies Councillor Erskine and Mallett 

 
 

MINUTE 

NO. 

 

SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 

BY 

 

REG28.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Mallett and Cllr Erskine. 
 

 
 

REG29.   
 

URGENT BUSINESS  

 There were no items of urgent business. 
 

 
 

REG30.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 There were no declarations of interest. 
 

 
 

REG31.   
 

MINUTES  

 RESOLVED 

 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 24 November 2011 be approved 
and signed by the Chair. 
 
Matters arising 
 

• The Chair encouraged members of the Committee to respond to 
the evaluation of the Governance Review and also to the request 
from Cllr Strickland for people to participate in the LDF Member 
Advisory Group. It was confirmed that participating in the Advisory 
Group would not constitute a subsequent conflict of interest in 
determining planning applications, and was a way of ensuring that 
all Members had the opportunity to engage in the process. 

• It was requested that an item on the scheme of delegation be 
added to the agenda for the next meeting. 

• It was confirmed that changes to Licensing regulations permitting 
Councillors to make representations on licensing applications had 
already been made, and that it was further proposed that the 
vicinity test be removed. 

• It was confirmed that the period after which unauthorised works 
were established and therefore immune from enforcement action 
was 4 years and that this was the same for works within 
Conservation Areas. 

• Cllr Schmitz agreed to circulate details of the arrangements for 
housing benefit paid to unlicensed HMOs to be returned to the 
Council, and it was agreed that the minutes would from now on be 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cllr 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



MINUTES OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 2012 

 

circulated at an earlier stage in order to enable actions to be 
picked up sooner. 

• It was anticipated that enforcement notices dating from 1 January 
2012 should be available online from the end of March 2012, with 
a facility to request older notices. The Committee would check 
that this was complete at the 12 April meeting. 

 

Schmitz 

REG32.   
 

REVIEW OF FEES AND CHARGES - LICENCES  

 Kevin Bartle, Lead Finance Officer, presented the report recommending 
increases to the Council’s licensing fees and charges for services with 
effect from 1st April 2012. Mr Bartle made it clear that where “N/A” was 
shown in the appended schedule of proposed charges, this should be 
read as “no increase”, as it was not the case that no charge applied for 
these items. 
 
The following points were raised in discussion of this item: 
 

• Concern was expressed regarding traders operating without 
permits on Spurs matchdays, including some operating out of 
residential gardens, and asked whether it was possible for greater 
enforcement of such issues. Myles Joyce, Planning Enforcement 
Team Leader, agreed to feed the Committee’s views back to the 
Enforcement team, and it was also suggested that Homes for 
Haringey might wish to look into the issue of stalls operating from 
their properties. Cllr Schmitz further advised that ticket touts could 
be prosecuted for obstruction of the highway.  

• Wood Green tube station was identified as a further area where 
additional enforcement action was needed, as this area attracted 
ticket touts when there were concerts at Alexandra Palace. 

• The Committee asked whether comparative information on fee 
increases had been sought from other boroughs; it was reported 
that this had been undertaken the previous year, but that it was 
proposed to adopt a blanket increase this year.  

• In response to a question regarding whether it would be possible 
to further increase charges for traders operating on Spurs 
matchdays, Mr Bartle advised the Committee that the principle of 
cost recovery had to be adhered to. In terms of cost recovery, the 
Committee asked about the significant increase in fees at 
Alexandra Palace between an event attended by 2,500 people 
and another attended by 2,501. It was agreed that this issue 
would be referred back to the relevant Service for further 
information.  

• The Committee noted that betting premises were amongst those 
whose maximum fees were prescribed by the Secretary of State, 
as set out in pages 16-18 of the agenda. 

• The Committee raised the issue of a local GP only being 
permitted a single parking permit for their bay, which caused 
difficulty, for example when this space was required by a locum. It 
was agreed that this information would be passed on to Ann 
Cunningham for attention. 

• The Committee noted the legal advice that certain fees and 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M Joyce 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Clerk 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 2012 

 

charges may not be set by the Cabinet in accordance with 
legislation, but questioned the rationale behind these Regulations. 

 
RESOLVED 

 

That the Committee approve the increase to the Council’s licensing fees 
and charges, as per the appendix attached to the report, with effect from 
1st April 2012, subject to an equalities impact assessment being carried 
out and any subsequent changes then required being delegated to the 
Director of Place and Sustainability and the appropriate cabinet member. 
 

REG33.   
 

SECTION 106 MONITORING REPORT  

 Marc Dorfman, Assistant Director, Planning Regeneration and Economy, 
presented the report on the Council’s s106 policy and guidance, s106 
agreements signed and administered between 2005 -11 and the 
distribution of the s106 funds received by the Council. Of the 
approximately £13m received, around £3.7m remained unspent, of 
which £0.7m related to monitoring activity. Mr Dorfman advised that 
there were currently two sites of significant concern, Winns Mews and 
Markfield Road, totalling around £138k, and that the possibility of legal 
sanction was being explored in these instances. A number of other 
schemes which were close to their payment deadlines were also being 
monitored, totalling around £300 – 400k.  
 
The following points were raised in discussion: 
 

• Mr Dorfman would check the length of time the schemes at Winns 
Mews and Markfield Road had been given for the payment of the 
s106 monies owed, and would report this back to the Committee. 

• It was confirmed that £7.7m was owed in respect of Hale Village, 
of which the majority was outstanding. Mr Dorfman reported that 
the renegotiated s106 agreement was close to completion; the 
signature of this would trigger an immediate payment of £3.2 – 
3.5m, with the rest to be triggered at further points during the 
development. The s106 agreement had been brought back twice 
to the Planning Sub committee for revision, and it agreed that this 
was unusual. The revised agreement for Hale Village was 
scheduled for completion in March 2012, and it was felt unlikely 
that this date would slip. 

• Concern was expressed that the recent decision in respect of 
Spurs might set a precedent for other large developments, such 
as Hale Village, and that in agreeing to renegotiate the s106, the 
Council had appeared compliant in accepting reduced 
contributions. Mr Dorfman advised that it was a balance; if a hard 
line were taken and the construction on the site was closed down 
due to non-payment, then there would be no chance of recovering 
the monies owed. Where issues arose with a development that 
had previously been considered appropriate for permission, for 
example as a result of a decrease in land values, it was 
reasonable that renegotiation of the s106 be brought to the 
Planning Sub Committee for consideration. Mr Dorfman advised 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M 
Dorfman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 2012 

 

that the Spurs decision was not a precedent for other schemes. 

• Mr Dorfman agreed that he would check the date after which LVE 
could appeal the s106 obligations in respect of Hale Village, and 
would report this back to the Committee. 

• The Committee asked about education formula; Mr Dorfman 
advised that this was a detailed formula based on child yield 
predictions, calculated by a mathematical model which linked in 
with other boroughs. It was agreed that the formula would be sent 
to Cllr Schmitz for information. 

• Mr Dorfman reported that a legal agreement had been signed in 
respect of the Wards Corner development, but no money had 
been paid over as consent had subsequently been overturned 
and any contribution had therefore not been triggered. 

• It was agreed that a training seminar on the Community 
Infrastructure Levy would be held for Committee Members.  

• Mr Dorfman agreed to check that no figures were double-counted 
by being included in categories for both ‘not implemented’ and 
‘value negotiated / received’, but advised that significant effort had 
been made to ensure that figures were not double-counted in the 
report.  

• The Committee noted the scale of the concessions made in 
respect of the s106 for the Spurs development, when compared 
against the total s106 receipts as outlined in the report. It was 
reported that Spurs was an unusual scale in comparison with 
other sites in the borough, and must be considered in the context 
of the associated investment. 

• The Committee asked about the education component in wards 
such as Highgate, where there were significant areas which were 
not within the catchment area for Haringey schools. Mr Dorfman 
reported that it was general practice not to transfer any s106 
payments to other authorities, although an agreement had been 
made in respect of the Spurs application for a contribution to be 
made to Enfield. Haringey was also working with Enfield to look at 
the distribution of s106 contributions between the two boroughs in 
respect of proposed residential developments situated north of 
the North Circular. It was confirmed that education contributions 
were distributed across the borough, on the basis of need. 

• In response to further discussion around Hale Village, and why 
the Council should not take a firmer stance, Mr Dorfman reported 
that this was an option, but that legislation afforded developers 
the opportunity to argue their case in respect of s106 agreements 
and viability. Mr Dorfman reported that it was important that, once 
a scheme had been identified as valuable, the planning authority 
made efforts to bring that development forward. With regards to 
Tottenham Hale, an approach requiring a developer to take a 
significant loss by meeting s106 contributions agreed under 
different economic conditions could have longer term impacts on 
land values and regeneration reputation in Tottenham Hale. 

• The Committee asked about overage in respect of Hale Village, 
and Mr Dorfman reported that whether overage payments would 
be triggered was dependent on the wider economic position and 
the national and London property market.  

 
 
 
 
 
M 
Dorfman 
 
 
 
 
 
M 
Dorfman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Planning 
service 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



MINUTES OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 2012 

 

• The Committee suggested that a land charge should have been 
considered at Hale Village in order to ensure that the Council 
received payment at the point when the sale of blocks had been 
completed. Mr Dorfman advised that issues around viability at 
Hale Village had been looked into, and that such a land charge 
would have impacted on the developer’s ability to borrow. It was 
agreed that Mr Dorfman would look into the suggestion that land 
charges be considered in respect of future developments and 
report back to the Committee regarding this issue. 

• The Committee was advised that, were there significant further 
delay in contributions being made in respect of Hale Village, or 
payment trigger points reached in the development without the 
developer advising the authority, then a position would be 
reached where an enforcement approach would be necessary.  

• It was noted that Hale Village was providing affordable housing in 
addition to the s106 payments due, which did offer the Council 
savings on its temporary accommodation budget. 

• It was agreed that Mr Dorfman would provide all Committee 
Members with an update on the position in respect of the Hale 
Village development, the s106 agreement for which was due for 
signature in March 2012, triggering an immediate payment of £3.2 
/ £3.5m 

 
RESOLVED 

 

That the content of the report be noted. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M 
Dorfman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M 
Dorfman 

REG34.   
 

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT, BUILDING CONTROL AND 

PLANNING ENFORCEMENT WORK REPORT 
 

 The Committee considered a report on performance statistics for 
Development Management, Building Control and Planning Enforcement.  
 
The following points were raised in discussion of this item: 
 

• It was reported that Building Control’s records had been affected 
by the fire at 639 High Road during the riots last August as they 
had been largely in hard copy. Significant efforts had been made 
to clean the microfiche records and obtain replacement paper 
copies, and the records would now be digitised. Mr Dorfman 
noted that while August and September statistics did show a 
reduction in performance during this time, this had recovered by 
October and was a testament to the outstanding work put in by 
Building Control. 

• The Committee asked whether there was a way of presenting the 
progress of enforcement cases more clearly, such that it was 
easier to identify the case outcomes and monitor the progress of 
ongoing cases. It was agreed that Mr Dorfman and Mr Joyce 
would look into how this could be achieved. Members were invited 
to forward suggestions on this issue to officers outside the 
meeting. 

• It was agreed that a session would be held for Members covering 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M Joyce / 
M 
Dorfman 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



MINUTES OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 2012 

 

the various procedures and the steps through which a Planning 
Enforcement case might progress, looking at several case-
studies. Members felt that this would be useful. Members were 
advised that the service standards as appended to the report on 
expediency later on the agenda gave an indication of the 
timescales for different stages of Planning Enforcement cases. 

• In respect of 12 Willoughby Road, it was agreed that Cllr Schmitz 
would pass Mr Joyce’s contact details onto neighbouring 
properties for information. 

• The Committee asked about the status of the 8-week process; it 
was reported that this had previously been an important indicator 
as it was linked with funding received – this was no longer the 
case, and the process was now more qualitative. Where a case 
was likely to exceed 8 weeks, the authority remained in contact 
with the applicants to keep them informed of progress and to 
advise of the likely timescales. Applicants had the right to appeal 
for non-determination in cases exceeding 8 weeks. 

• Members were encouraged to submit questions arising from the 
reports to officers in advance of the meeting where possible, in 
order to ensure that the appropriate information could be made 
available. 

• The Committee questioned the Article 4 direction in respect of 
152 Gospatrick Road – Mr Joyce agreed to double-check that 
Article 4 was applicable in this case, although it was noted that 
regardless of the outcome of this, the site was within a 
Conservation Area. 

 
RESOLVED 

 

That the content of the report be noted. 
 

Planning 
service 

REG35.   
 

PLANNING ENFORCEMENT UPDATE - THREE QUARTERLY 

REPORT 2011-12 
 

 The Committee considered the Planning Enforcement update for the first 
three quarters of 2011/12, April to December 2011 inclusive, as 
presented by Myles Joyce, Planning Enforcement Team Leader.  
 
The following points were raised during discussion and questions from 
the Committee: 
 

• The Committee asked how the team were notified of breaches, in 
response to which Mr Joyce advised that many were via 
neighbours or Councillors, but also other services and Council 
departments, private sector contractors and housing referrals, etc. 
Members suggested that there should be more public 
encouragement for residents to report any breaches they were 
aware of.  

• It was felt that a headline news story should be issued whenever 
the Council secured a conviction in respect of Planning 
Enforcement, and it was confirmed that the press office were 
notified of all such cases.  

• Mr Joyce confirmed that all aspects of reporting a breach could be 

 
 

Page 6



MINUTES OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 2012 

 

undertaken anonymously, with the exception of giving evidence if 
a case went to court. Members of the public cold also make a 
report via a local Councillor, or a Planning Enforcement officer in 
order to remain anonymous. It was felt that this should be more 
widely publicised. 

 
RESOLVED 

 

That the content of the report be noted. 
 

REG36.   
 

PLANNING ENFORCEMENT - EXPEDIENCY  

 The Committee noted the report on the issue of expediency with regard 
to appraising formal planning enforcement action, and were asked to 
consider a number of anonymous case-studies where enforcement 
action had been considered not expedient for discussion of the issues.  
 
The following points were raised during discussion: 
 

• In all cases, it was necessary to balance the harm caused against 
proceeding with enforcement action. 

• Surveys undertaken in 2004 and 2008 for the Tower Garden 
Estate had provided baseline data against which breaches could 
be identified as immune from enforcement action or not, which 
had led to greater efficiency in prosecution and obtaining 
compliance. 

• The Committee expressed concern that there was a risk that 
smaller developments were more likely to be penalised for 
exceeding approved measurements than larger developments, 
and that it was important that the system was seen to be 
consistent and fair. It was acknowledged, however, that in 
assessing harm caused by a breach, there was greater potential 
for harm as a result of overdevelopment on a smaller site. 

• In response to the Committee’s concerns regarding sites not 
complying with measurements stipulated by the Planning Sub 
Committee, it was reported that where any such breaches were 
reported these would be looked into, but in assessing whether 
enforcement action should be taken there was an obligation to 
consider the issue of harm arising. 

• It was suggested that simple illustrated leaflets setting out what 
was expected in respect of development in certain areas, for 
example a Conservation Area, might be a cost-effective way of 
reducing the likelihood of enforcement action being necessary. Mr 
Joyce reported that such guidance had been issued in the past, 
and that consideration would be given to areas where such an 
approach might be beneficial with a view to revisiting this. 

• The Committee expressed concern regarding the size of the 
Planning Enforcement team, in light of the caseload; it was 
reported that administrative support had now been engaged, and 
that the enforcement officer resource would be increased by 1. A 
bid had been submitted for a further dedicated resource in respect 
of HMO licensing and Article 4 directions. 

 
 

Page 7



MINUTES OF THE REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 2012 

 

• Concern was expressed regarding setting out examples of issues 
where enforcement action was unlikely to be taken, as this might 
lead to people undertaking breaches and taking the chance that 
these were not likely to be enforced, on the basis of what the 
Council had set out.  

• It was confirmed that, since the large backlog of cases had mostly 
been cleared in 2008/09, it had been possible to take a more 
proactive approach. The aim was to continue to reduce the 
number of cases considered not expedient. 

• In response to a suggestion that ward councillors might be 
consulted on cases proposed for closure as not expedient to 
enforce, the efficacy of such a measure was questioned, as it was 
likely that Councillors would prefer that enforcement action be 
taken in  the majority of cases. 

 
RESOLVED 

 

That the content of the report be noted. 
 
 

REG37.   
 

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  

 There were no new items of urgent business. 
 

 
 

REG38.   
 

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  

 12 April 2012, 7pm. 
 
 
 
The meeting closed at 9.55pm. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
CLLR ALI DEMIRCI 
 
Chair 
 

 
 

Page 8



Subject: Early morning Restriction Orders and the Late Night Levy 
 
Report to : Cllr Canver and The Regulatory Committee Members 
 
Report by: Licensing Team Leader – Single Frontline Services. 
 
Date : 1st March 2012 
 

SUBJECT MATTER: 
Later this year the government intends to introduce two measures to deal with 
the problems of late night drinking, early morning restriction orders (EMROs) 
and the late night levy (‘the levy’). In January this year the Government 
published a consultation document (copy attached App 1) on how EMROs 
and the levy will work in practice. A draft response is attached at Appendix 2 
and Members are asked to amend and comment, before being sent to The 
Cabinet Member for Environment for approval. 

 
1. Background 
 1.1    The Regulatory Committee have been previously briefed on the         
 amendments to the Licensing Act 2003 made by Part 11 of the police 
  Reform and social Responsibility Act 2011. this Act introduces a number  
 of measures to tackle alcohol-related crime. 
 
 1.2   The Government intends to introduce two measures to deal with the  
 problems of late night drinking: early morning restriction orders (EMROs)  
 and the late night levy (‘the levy’). The Home Office have recently  
 published a consultation document on how to introduce these two specific  
 measures. 
 
 1.3   A draft response has been produced and members are asked to  
      endorse or make any amendments as they wish. Officers are particularly     
      interested to receive Members views on the following: 
 

• The types of premises that the Governments proposing to exempt 
from EMROs and the levy; and 

• Whether there should be any restrictions on the types of services 
that licensing authorities could fund with their maximum 30% of the 
levy. 

 
 1.4   The Licensing Committee is being asked for views before sending   

 to the Cabinet Member. 
 

1.5    This report does not consider the merits of implementing an EMRO 
or the late night levy. This has been looked at by CEMB and a further 
report will be done once the regulations are in force. 

 
   2.      Early Morning Restriction Orders (EMROs) 
 2.1    EMROs can be introduced by the licensing authority for any part of  

the Borough where it is considered that restricting the sale of alcohol are 
needed in order to promote the licensing objectives. 

Agenda Item 5Page 9



The hours within which restrictions can be imposed are at any time 
between 12-midnight and 6am. It can apply either every  
day or to certain days and for an unlimited or time limited period. 
It would have the affect of banning the sale or supply of alcohol from the 
commencement time until such time up until 6am as specified in the 
Order.   
 

 2.2    Prior to introducing an EMRO, the authority must consult directly  
with Responsible Authorities and licensed premises, and more 
widely with residents and others likely to be affected. Any representation 
must be made within a 28 day period and be considered by the Licensing 
committee; the EMRO itself must be endorsed by the Full Council. The 
borough has around 274 premises that will be affected by this proposal. 

 
 2.3    Once introduced, the EMRO will make it an offence to sell alcohol  

during the times specified In the order, whether under a premises  
license, club premises certificate or temporary event notice(TEN). The  
order will apply to existing licences, so all existing premises could  
have their alcohol sales curtailed on all or specific nights of the week. 

 
 2.4    The Government has put forward in the consultation that there    
 should be exemptions for certain types of premises to not be subject to an  
 EMRO. It has proposed that the following exemptions will apply to every  
 EMRO: 

• To all premises between midnight on 31st December and 6am 
on 1t January. To allow for New Years Eve celebrations; 

 

• In premises with overnight accommodation, so hotel guest will 
be able to continue enjoying 24 hour alcohol sales although non 
residents will not be able to be served whilst the EMRO is in 
force. 

 

• Theatres and cinemas between midnight and 6am. 
 

• Community premises that have successfully applied to remove 
the mandatory requirements to have a designated premises 
supervisor (there are none at present in Haringey, but this only 
extends to community centres and church halls that have the 
ability to sell alcohol on the premises) 

 

• Casinos and bingo halls with a membership scheme between 
midnight and 6am. 

 
 
  3.0      Late Night Levy 
 
     3.1    The late night levy will allow licensing authorities to raise a  

 contribution from late opening alcohol retailers towards the policing  
 costs generated by the late night economy. If introduced after a  

Page 10



stringent consultation process (similar to that for EMROs) that includes 
the new policing and crime Commissioners  (PCC) and the local police, 
the levy is applied to all on and off trade premises in the Borough that  
trade during a period specified by the licensing authority between  
midnight and 6am, although unlike EMROs it will not apply to TENs. 

 
  3.2    After deductions for expenses in collecting the levy at least 70%  
           of the levy must be paid to the Commissioner of Metropolitan Police 
           with the licensing authority able to decide on what other services it  
           wishes to fund with the remainder. 
  
  3.3    In the consultation the Government has identified premises which 

      licensing authorities may consider should not have to contribute  
      towards late night policing costs through the levy. The levy will allow  
      exemptions or reductions that they consider should apply in the area.  
      It is proposed that the following types of businesses are available as  
      exemptions for licensing authorities to adopt: 

 

• Premises with overnight accommodation (this will not exempt 
hotels, etc that serve alcohol to members of the public who are 
not staying overnight). 

 

• Restaurants 
 

• Theatres and cinemas between midnight and 6am 
      Casing and bingo halls with membership schemes in operation 
      between midnight and 6am. 
 

• Community amateur sports club 
 

• Community premises that have successfully applied to remove 
the mandatory requirement to have a designated premises 
supervisor. 

 

• Country village pubs that qualify for rural rate relief 
 

• Businesses that are part of a Business Improvement District 
 

• Private Members Clubs operating under club premises 
certificates 

 

• Premises which trade on New Years Eve 
 
        3.4    The government has also proposed that the businesses which  

   benefit from Small Business Rate Relief (for example small local pubs  
   which only occupy one property and below a certain rateable level)  
   could receive a reduction from the levy. 

 
       3.5    The Government wish to promote best practice schemes such as   
            Best Bar None. Pub watch; Community Alcohol Partnerships;  

Page 11



 
            Business Improvement Districts or other locally established schemes  
            established to tackle late night problems. Members of those schemes  

      could benefit from a reduction in the levy. 
  
    3.6 The Secretary of State may also by Regulation prescribe the  
      Procedure to be followed by the Licensing Authorities who wish to    
      impose a levy in their area. 
 
 
 Appendix  1 – Home Office Consultation Document . 
 
Appendix 1a – shows the process that a local Authority will need to go 
through to impose the levy. 
 
Appendix 1b – is the additional process 1 year on, when the Local 
authority need to reconcile the costs and income and decide if they levy 
could be revoked or continued for another year. 
 
Appendix 1c – This shows the process map for imposing an EMRO 
 
 
 Appendix 2  -  Draft response to consultation questions. Response is due  
                        to be submitted to the Home Office by the 10th April 12. 

Page 12



DEALING WITH THE 
PROBLEMS OF LATE 
NIGHT DRINKING 
A CONSULTATION 
ON SECONDARY 
LEGISLATION FOR 
THE LATE NIGHT LEVY 
AND EARLY MORNING 
RESTRICTION ORDERS 

Page 13



2

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

Ministerial Foreward..................................................................................................................................................................3

1. Introduction.......................................................................................................................................................................4

2. About this consultation....................................................................................................................................................5 

Part I - EMROs.........................................................................................................................................................................8

3. Process................................................................................................................................................................................8

4. Exemptions........................................................................................................................................................................8

Part II - The late night levy ...................................................................................................................................................10

5. Process..............................................................................................................................................................................10

6. Exemptions and reductions to the levy........................................................................................................................10

7. Licensing authority levy revenue...................................................................................................................................14 

Additional sections..................................................................................................................................................................15

8. Impact Assessment.........................................................................................................................................................15

9. About You........................................................................................................................................................................15

10. Confidentiality and Disclaimer....................................................................................................................................15

11. Checklist ........................................................................................................................................................................17

Annex A - EMRO process map ...........................................................................................................................................19

Annex B - Late night levy process maps.............................................................................................................................20

CONTENTS
Page 14



3

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

MINISTERIAL FOREWARD

I believe that problems in the night-time economy 

should be addressed locally. The Government is 

committed to ensuring that the police and local 

authorities are given the right tools to address 

the alcohol-related problems in their area, whilst 

promoting a vibrant night-time economy to benefit 

business and the community that they serve. The 

late night levy and the extension of  Early Morning 

Restriction Orders (“EMROs”) will enable local 

authorities to achieve this. If  local communities are 

concerned about premises that are open into the early 

hours of  the morning and causing problems, then 

they should be able to respond flexibly. The majority 

(64%) of  all violence occurs in the evening or at night 

and one-fifth of  all violent incidents take place in or 

around a pub or club. By extending EMROs so that 

they can be applied from midnight, local authorities 

will have an additional tool to address problem areas in 

the night time economy. 

Where there is a vibrant late night economy, with 

premises remaining open into the early hours, then the 

local authority should have the flexibility to charge for 

a contribution towards any additional policing that this 

generates. Tax payers should not simply be left to pick 

up this cost. People who enjoy a night out  often visit a 

variety of  premises and it is appropriate that the costs 

are shared between these businesses. 

This consultation seeks views on the details of  the 

regulations that will implement these policies. In 

particular, it asks for views on what categories of  

premises should enjoy exemptions and reductions 

under both measures.  For example, I do not wish to 

unfairly penalise premises which are not part of  the 

wider late night economy. These include, for example, 

hotels and B&Bs which serve only to guests, and the 

consultation therefore proposes these as one of  the 

categories of  exemption from both measures.

I would very much welcome views on these and other 

proposals on how the late night levy and EMROs will 

be implemented. Overall, our intention is that both 

measures will empower local communities to act to 

achieve a more viable night time economy.

Lord Henley

Minister of  State for Crime Prevention and Antisocial 

Behaviour Reduction

Page 15



4

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

1. INTRODUCTION

1.01 This consultation is about two measures in the 

Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 

2011 (“the 2011 Act”) that will be implemented 

through regulations: Early Morning Restriction 

Orders (“EMROs”) and the late night levy     

(“the levy”). 

1.02 Alcohol-related crime and disorder is a serious 

problem for many of  our communities. The 

promised “café-culture” from later drinking hours 

has not materialised. In 2010/11, almost one 

million violent crimes were alcohol-related and 

almost half  of  surveyed violent crime victims 

believed the offender to be under the influence 

of  alcohol. The police are fighting an expensive 

battle against alcohol-related crime and disorder. 

The Coalition Programme for Government 

recognised these problems and contained a set of  

commitments to tackle alcohol misuse, especially 

late at night. The necessary changes to primary 

legislation have been made through the 2011 Act. 

1.03 EMROs will help licensing authorities to address 

specific problems caused by the late night 

supply of  alcohol in their areas. An EMRO is a 

power introduced by the previous Government 

(which has not yet been commenced) which, 

under existing provisions, would enable licensing 

authorities to restrict the sale of  alcohol in the 

whole or a part of  their areas between 3am 

and 6am on all or some days. The 2011 Act 

amends existing provisions to allow EMROs to 

be applied more flexibly between midnight and 

6am. Licensing authorities will be able to make 

an EMRO in relation to problem areas if  they 

have evidence that the order is appropriate for the 

promotion of  the licensing objectives. However, 

we believe that some types of  premises should 

not be subject to an EMRO. Section 4 of  this 

consultation considers exemptions to the EMRO 

power that will apply to all EMROs.

1.04 The levy will allow licensing authorities to raise a 

contribution from late-opening alcohol retailers 

towards policing the late night economy. It will be 

a local power that licensing authorities can choose 

whether to adopt for their areas. The licensing 

authority will also choose the period during which 

the levy applies, between midnight and 6am on 

each night. Non-exempt premises licensed to 

supply alcohol in this period will be required to 

pay the levy. 

1.05 Licensing authorities will decide whether any (and, 

if  so, which) of  the categories of  exemptions and 

reductions will apply to the levy. Section 6 of  this 

consultation considers the available categories of  

premises to which exemptions and reductions will 

apply. The government is also keen to promote 

local and business-led initiatives. Many businesses 

successfully work together in schemes like Best 

Bar None, Business Improvement Districts 

(BIDs) and Community Alcohol Partnerships. 

Authorities and business communities might wish 

to consider these schemes as possible alternatives 

or complements to EMROs or the levy.  Section 6 

also considers this issue.

1.06 To inform this consultation, working groups and 

meetings were held with representatives from the 

police, the licensed trade, best-practice schemes, 

licensing authorities and the hospitality industry. 

1.07 A consultation-stage Impact Assessment is 

attached to this consultation. This will be updated 

following the consultation if  necessary. 

Page 16



5

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

2. ABOUT THIS CONSULTATION

Topic of  this 

consultation:

This consultation seeks views on certain aspects of  EMROs and the late 

night levy. 

EMROs

 Process of  adopting an EMRO.

 Categories of  business which will be exempt from any EMRO. 

Late night levy 

 Process of  adopting the levy.

 Categories of  business which individual licensing authorities may choose to 

exempt from, or afford a reduction in relation to, the late night levy. 

 The kinds of  services a licensing authority may fund with the 30% of  net 

levy receipts it may retain from the net levy revenue. 

Scope of  this 

consultation:

Regulations will be made under powers in the 2011 Act and Licensing Act 

2003 in relation to the late night levy and EMROs. The Government intends to 

commence both powers, but would like to hear views on the above and on the 

impact assessment before preparing the regulations.

Geographical scope: England and Wales

Impact assessment 

(IA):

A consultation stage IA is included with the consultation document. A small 

firm impact test is included 

Scope of the consultation

Page 17



6

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

To: We are keen to hear from everyone who will be affected by the two measures, 

including; members of  the public to whom alcohol is supplied; those affected 

by alcohol-related crime; those that own or work in pubs, clubs, supermarkets 

and shops; best practice scheme representatives; criminal justice agencies; 

licensing authorities; and trade associations representing those who sell alcohol. 

Duration: The consultation runs for 12 weeks from 17th January to 10th April. 

Enquiries: Alcohol.Consultation@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk

How to respond: Information on how to respond to this consultation can be found on the Home 

Office Website at http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/about-us/consultations.

Responses can be submitted online through the Home Office website or by 

post by sending responses to:

Home Office

Drugs and Alcohol Unit

4th Floor Fry Building

2 Marsham Street

London, SW1P 4DF

Additional ways to 

become involved:

Please contact the Home Office (as above) if  you require information in any 

other format, such as Braille, large font or audio. The Department is obliged to 

offer, and provide on request, these formats under the Equality Act 2010. 

After the consultation: Responses will be analysed and a ‘Response to Consultation’ document will 

be published. This will explain the Government’s final policy intentions. All 

responses will be treated as public, unless stated otherwise.  

Basic Information

Page 18



7

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

Background

Getting to this stage: The two powers were consulted on as part of  the ‘Rebalancing the Licensing 

Act’ consultation (Summer 2010) and introduced in the Police Reform and 

Social Responsibility Act (September 2011).

Previous engagement: The government has already consulted a number of  key partners prior to 

publishing this consultation. As well as engagement as part of  the ‘Rebalancing 

the Licensing Act’ consultation, officials have held pre-consultation working 

groups with stakeholders from the on and off  trade; police and local authorities; 

best practice schemes and the voluntary sector.

Page 19



8

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

PART 1 EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION 
ORDERS

3. PROCESS

3.01 The 2011 Act allows an EMRO to be applied by 

licensing authorities flexibly between midnight 

and 6am to restrict the sale of  alcohol. Licensing 

authorities can apply these orders to areas where 

they consider that restricting the late night supply 

of  alcohol is appropriate to promote the licensing 

objectives. Before this power is commenced, 

regulations must be made.

3.02 The regulations will prescribe details of  the 

process for making an EMRO and the kinds of  

premises that will be exempt from an EMRO. 

Consultation respondents are asked to consider 

the proposed process map in Annex A.

CONSULTATION QUESTION 1:  

Do you think that the proposed processes for 

Early Morning Restriction Orders include 

sufficient consultation with those likely to be 

affected by an EMRO?   

Yes

No

Don’t know

If  no, please explain what else is needed

4. EXEMPTIONS TO EMROS 

4.01 EMROs are designed to address recurring 

problems with alcohol-related crime and disorder 

in specific areas. The licensing authority will be 

able to decide during which hours the EMRO 

will apply, whether it is applied every day or on 

particular days; whether it will run for a limited 

or unlimited period; and whether it will apply to 

whole or part of  the licensing authority’s area. In 

each case, the decision will be based on what is 

appropriate for the promotion of  the licensing 

objectives1. There are some types of  premises 

which should not be subject to an EMRO, 

wherever it is applied. Some businesses, wherever 

they may be located, do not contribute to alcohol-

related crime and disorder. For example, a hotel 

may only serve alcohol to its guests who are 

staying overnight. As such, the 2011 Act enables 

the Secretary of  State to make regulations which 

prescribe exemptions to an EMRO by reference 

to particular kinds of  premises or particular days. 

4.02 Many licences have additional authorisations on 

New Year’s Eve to stay open later than usual. The 

government proposes that EMROs will not apply 

between midnight on 31st December and 6am on 

1st January of  each year.  

CONSULTATION QUESTION 2:  

The government proposes that EMROs will not 

apply (i.e. will not restrict alcohol sales) between 

midnight on 31st December and 6am on 1st 

January of  each year. Do you think that EMROs 

should apply on New Year’s Eve? 

Yes – the EMRO should apply on New Year’s Eve

No– the EMRO should not apply on New Year’s 

Eve

Neither agree nor disagree

Don’t know

Please give reasons for your answer

4.03 Local discretion in setting the EMRO area is 

paramount, and the intention is to have only a few 

nationally prescribed exemptions. 

Some premises may need to vary their licence 

(to, for example, add a condition via the minor 

variations process) before an exemption is 

applicable to them. 

4.04 EMROS will operate to restrict alcohol sales 

even when a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is 

otherwise in effect. Section 172 of  the Licensing 

Act 2003 enables the Secretary of  State to make 

a licensing hours order to relax licensing hours 

on special occasions. Primary legislation includes 

1 Licensing objectives are: the prevention of crime and disorder; 

public safety; the prevention of public nuisance; and the protection 

of children from harm.

Page 20



9

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

provision that, unless the licensing hours order 

provides otherwise, the EMRO will not be 

effective to prevent alcohol sales in a period to 

which the extended hours order applies. 

4.05 The proposed exemptions cover some types of  

premises where the only customers during the 

relevant period will be members or their guests; or 

those who stay overnight; or those who attend for 

a performance. We also propose that there is an 

exemption for community premises which have 

demonstrated that they do not need a Designated 

Premises Supervisor (DPS). We propose that the 

following exemptions will apply to every EMRO:

Name Definition

Premises with 

overnight 

accommodation

Premises at which the sale of  alcohol is subject to a condition to the effect 

that, between midnight and 6am, such sales can only be made to residents for 

consumption on the premises. This will not exempt hotels and guest houses that 

serve alcohol to members of  the public who are not staying overnight at the 

premises.

Theatres and cinemas Premises at which the sale of  alcohol is subject to a condition to the effect that, 

between midnight and 6am, such sales can only be made to ticket holders or 

participants in the production for consumption on the premises, when there is 

otherwise no access to the general public.

Community premises Those premises that have successfully applied to remove the mandatory DPS 

requirement.

Casinos and 

bingo halls with a 

membership scheme

Premises licensed to provide these facilities for gambling under the Gambling 

Act 2005 with a membership scheme in operation between midnight and 6am.

CONSULTATION QUESTION 3: 

Do you agree or disagree that the categories of  

premises above should be exempt from EMROs? 

Agree – these categories of  premises should be 

exempt from EMROs

Disagree – these categories of  premises should 

not be exempt from EMROs

Neither agree nor disagree

Don’t know

Please give reasons for your answer, specifying 

any exemptions that you disagree with

CONSULTATION QUESTION 4:  

Do you have any other suggestions on the types 

of  premises that should be considered for an 

exemption from EMROs?

Yes

No

Don’t know

If  yes, please specify which other types of  

premises and give reasons.

Page 21



10

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

5. PROCESS

5.01 The levy will allow licensing authorities to raise a 

contribution from late opening alcohol retailers 

towards the policing costs generated by the late 

night economy. The levy will apply to all premises 

(on and off-trade), throughout the licensing 

authority’s area, which are authorised to sell 

or supply alcohol in the time period set by the 

licensing authority. This can be any time between 

midnight and 6am. Section 172 of  the Licensing 

Act 2003 permits the Secretary of  State to make 

a licensing hours order to relax licensing hours 

on special occasions. The Government intends to 

ensure that this will not result in some premises 

inadvertently becoming liable to pay the late night 

levy. The levy will not apply to TENs. The 2011 

Act makes provision for the Government to 

prepare draft regulations before the levy scheme is 

commenced.  

5.02 Regulations will prescribe details of  the process 

for adopting the late night levy. Consultation 

respondents are asked to consider the proposed 

process maps in Annex B.

5.03 Prior to making a decision to implement the 

levy, it is intended that the licensing authority 

will have discussions with the Police and Crime 

Commissioner (PCC) and local police to decide 

whether it is appropriate to introduce the levy 

in its area. If  so, the licensing authority must 

formally consult the PCC, the police, licence 

holders and others about its decision to introduce 

the levy. The consultation should ask whether it 

needs to apply any exemptions or discounts to the 

levy and how it will apportion net levy revenue 

between the police and licensing authority. The 

licensing authority will have the final decision in 

all of  these areas. 

CONSULTATION QUESTION 5:  

Do you think that there should be an option for 

local residents/ community groups to recommend 

the implementation of  the levy in their area? 

Yes

No

Don’t know

If  yes, do you have any suggestions on how this 

process should operate?

6. EXEMPTIONS AND REDUCTIONS TO 

THE LEVY

6.01 There are some types of  premises which 

licensing authorities may consider should not 

make a contribution towards late night police 

costs through the late night levy. To enable local 

discretion, the levy will allow licensing authorities 

to select exemptions or reductions that they 

consider should apply in their area.  It is proposed 

that the following types of  business are available 

as exemptions for licensing authorities to adopt:

PART 2 THE LATE NIGHT LEVY
Page 22



11

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

Name Definition

Premises with 

overnight 

accommodation

Premises at which the sale of  alcohol is subject to a condition to the effect 

that, between midnight and 6am, such sales can only be made to residents for 

consumption on the premises. This will not exempt hotels and guest houses that 

serve alcohol to members of  the public who are not staying overnight at the 

premises. 

Restaurants Premises that have condition(s) on their licence that have the effect of  making 

clear their status as restaurants run on a permanent, more formal basis. These 

could, for example, include conditions which require that, between midnight 

and 6am:

(i)   customers are shown to their table;

(ii)  food is provided in the form of  substantial table meals that are served

      and consumed at the table;

(iii)  premises primarily serve meals to those eating on them, and

(iv)  alcohol is not be supplied to, or consumed on the premises by, any person 

other than those who are taking substantial table meals and where the 

consumption of  alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals.

Theatres and cinemas Premises at which the sale of  alcohol is subject to a condition to the effect that, 

between midnight and 6am, such sales can only be made to ticket holders or 

participants in the production for consumption on the premises, when there is 

otherwise no access to the general public.

Casinos

Bingo Halls

Premises licensed to provide facilities for gambling under the Gambling Act 

2005 with a membership scheme in operation between midnight and 6am.

Community Amateur 

Sports Clubs (CASCs)

Those premises that have a relief  from business rates by virtue of  being a 

CASC (definition found in Schedule 18 of  the Finance Act 2002.) 

Community premises Those premises that have successfully applied for the removal of  the mandatory 

DPS requirement.

 Country village pubs Premises within designated rural settlements with a population of  less than 

3,000 (as appear in the qualifications for rural rate relief).

 Country village pubs Premises within designated rural settlements with a population of  less than 

3,000 (as appear in the qualifications for rural rate relief).

Page 23



12

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

CONSULTATION QUESTION 6:  

Do you agree or disagree that licensing authorities 

should be able to exempt these premises from the 

levy?

Agree

Disagree

Please give reasons for your answer, specifying 

any exemptions that you disagree with

Business Improvement Districts

6.02 Business Improvement Districts (BIDs, 

established under the Local Government Act 

2003) are a defined area within which businesses 

pay a fee in order to fund improvements within 

their boundaries and can prove valuable to 

business communities. An increasing number 

of  late night or licensed trade BIDs are being 

established. Some of  these schemes may fulfil 

the purpose of  the levy, by raising contributions 

towards late night services, without the need 

for local authority intervention. These schemes 

should be actively encouraged. It is proposed 

that licensing authorities are able to grant an 

exemption to those paying a levy as part of  a BID 

where the authority is satisfied that the aims meet 

a satisfactory crime and disorder focus.

CONSULTATION QUESTION 7: 

Do you agree or disagree that licensing authorities 

should be able to exempt Business Improvement 

Districts from the late night levy? 

Agree – licensing authorities should be able to 

exempt Business Improvements Districts

Disagree – licensing authorities should not be able 

to exempt Business Improvement Districts

Neither agree nor disagree

Don’t know

Members’ clubs

6.03 Many private members’ clubs operate under ‘Club 

Premises Certificates’ (CPCs). Alcohol cannot 

generally be supplied under a CPC for profit or 

to the general public. Some licensing authorities 

may consider that private member’s clubs in 

their area should not make a contribution to late 

night enforcement costs. Should clubs be exempt 

from the late night levy, the police revenue in the 

average licensing authority area from the levy will 

be reduced by approximately 10%. 

CONSULTATION QUESTION 8:  

Do you think that premises operating under a club 

premises certificate should be exempt from the 

late night levy?  

Yes

No

Don’t know

Please give reasons for your answer

Small Business Rate Relief 

6.04 Small Business Rate Relief  offers business 

ratepayers that meet certain criteria the 

opportunity to receive reductions on their rates 

bills. The criteria vary slightly in England and 

Wales but, in general, businesses are typically 

eligible if  they occupy only one property and their 

rateable value is below a certain level.  This may 

apply, for example, to small local pubs.

CONSULTATION QUESTION 9: 

What are your views on affording a reduction from 

the late night levy to businesses that receive small 

business rate relief ?

Please give reasons for your answer

Page 24



13

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

New Year’s Eve

6.05 Some premises may have a one-off  late night 

authorisation on their licence to celebrate the 

New Year. On the one hand, it could be argued 

that the ability to host one-off  special occasions 

will not be hindered by the late night levy. Before 

the levy begins in any area, premises will be able 

to make a free minor variation to their licence to 

reduce their hours. On special occasions, they may 

use a TEN to authorise the sale of  alcohol. 

6.06 On the other hand, an exemption for those 

premises whose only late night authorisation is for 

New Year will benefit many premises. 

CONSULTATION QUESTION 10: 

Do you agree or disagree that there should be an 

exemption for New Year’s Eve?

Agree – there should be an exemption for New 

Year’s Eve

Disagree - there should not be an exemption for 

New Year’s Eve

Neither agree nor disagree

Don’t know

Reductions for best practice schemes

6.07 Licensing authorities may also wish to use the late 

night levy to promote and support participation 

in other business-led best practice schemes. These 

schemes encourage businesses to join together to 

address some of  the negative effects of  selling 

alcohol. The following schemes are recommended 

as available reduction categories:

Members of  a locally accredited Best Bar None scheme

Members of  a locally accredited Pubwatch, Clubwatch or Shopwatch scheme.

The discount can only apply to one of  the above three schemes. Criteria to be an applicable pubwatch 

scheme:

 The local authority is satisfied that the scheme has clear aims and objectives which are subject to a formal 

statement of  intent or a constitution and that it has demonstrated that its members are actively working to 

reduce crime and disorder. 

 Membership is open to all licensed premises within the geographic area.

 The scheme has a Chair person and/or Coordinator who is responsible for maintaining verifiable records 

of  membership.

Those premises which pay an annual individual contribution to a Community Alcohol Partnership in 

their area. This definition does not include subsidiaries of  companies that pay a contribution on a national 

level.

Premises that pay a levy in a Business Improvement District (established under the Local Government Act 

2003) where the authority is satisfied that the aims meet a satisfactory crime and disorder focus

Page 25



14

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

CONSULTATION QUESTION 11: 

Do you agree or disagree that licensing authorities 

should be able to ask for a reduced levy payment 

from these businesses?

Agree 

Disagree 

Neither agree nor disagree

Don’t know

Other local best-practice schemes

6.08 The best practice schemes referred to in Question 

11 are locally accredited schemes that are part of  

a national network. It has been suggested that 

some schemes have been created locally without 

any national accreditation. Groups of  businesses 

may join together and fund late night services or 

address specific community problems. Regulations 

could grant licensing authorities the power to 

give discounts to schemes that they recognise as 

effective. Schemes would have to meet readily 

recognised and measurable benchmarks in order 

to be capable of  qualifying for a discount.   

CONSULTATION QUESTION 12: 

Do you have any suggestions for benchmarks that 

can be applied to grassroots schemes to ensure 

members are actively working to reduce crime and 

disorder?

6.09 We propose that there is a 10% discount to       

the levy for every relevant best practice scheme 

(up to a maximum of  30%). This is in recognition 

that many businesses are members of  multiple 

schemes.

CONSULTATION QUESTION 13: 

Do you agree or disagree with this set-up of  

cumulative discounts?

Agree 

Disagree 

Neither agree nor disagree

Don’t know

6.10 There may be other types of  premises that 

should not be required to contribute fully towards 

the levy, for example, community-run pubs or 

others with an established community and social 

character.

CONSULTATION QUESTION 14: 

Should there be scope for further exemptions and 

reductions from the late night levy?

Yes

No

If  yes, please state what you think these should be 

and how this type of  premises should be defined.

7. LICENSING AUTHORITY LEVY REVENUE

7.01 There are many different types of  local authority-

funded services which make the late night 

economy a more welcoming place to do business. 

Some examples include taxi marshals, late night 

town wardens and street cleaning services. The 

licensing authority can retain up to 30% of  the 

net levy revenue to fund other activities besides 

policing. This section considers whether there 

should be any restrictions on how authorities 

spend this money. 

CONSULTATION QUESTION 15: 

What activities do you think licensing authorities 

should be able to fund with their retained 

proportion?

Restrictions on funded activities 

7.02 It is intended that the proportion of  net levy 

revenue retained by licensing authorities (a 

Page 26



15

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

maximum of  30%) is used to fund services which 

tackle alcohol-related crime and disorder, such as 

taxi marshalling and ‘booze buses’ that provide 

assistance to those who otherwise might become 

victims or offenders.  This would not extend 

to the wider management of  the night time 

economy. For example, it would include the clean-

up of  the after-effects of  alcohol-related crime 

and disorder, such as broken glass and public 

urination, but not general clean-up activities, such 

as the collection of  waste from outside fast food 

restaurants

CONSULTATION QUESTION 16: 

What restrictions do you think there should be on 

the types of  services that licensing authorities will 

be able to fund? 

Please state whether you think the types of  

services should be limited to preventing and 

tackling alcohol related crime and disorder; 

or should extend to both  preventing and 

tackling alcohol related crime and disorder and 

management of  night time economy?

8. IMPACT ASSESSMENT

8.01 An Impact Assessment for late night levy 

secondary legislation is attached.  Consultation 

respondents are encouraged to comment on this 

document.

CONSULTATION QUESTION 17: 

If  you have any comments on the Impact 

Assessment, please detail them here?

CONSULTATION QUESTION 18: 

If  you are responding on behalf  of  a licensing 

authority, how many premises do you expect will 

be affected by EMROs in your area? 

9. ABOUT YOU 

9.01 Please indicate in what capacity you are 

responding to this consultation: 

Licensing authority 

Member of  the public

Police officer 

Person involved in licensed trade/club premises

Other please specify

Police officers only: Which Police Force are 

you from? 

9.02 Licensed trade only: Please tick one of  the 

following boxes which would best describe you/

your organisation

Individual

Members’ Clubs 

Micro company (1 – 9 employees) 

Small business (10-49 employees)

Small – medium enterprise (50-249 employees)

Large company (over 250 employees) 

Licensing officer only: Which Licensing Authority 

are you from? 

Member of  the public/Other only: Which Local 

Authority or London Borough are you from? 

10. CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER

The information you send us may be passed to 

colleagues within the Home Office, the Government 

or related agencies. Information provided in response 

to this consultation, including personal information, 

may be subject to publication or disclosure in 

accordance with the access to information regimes 

(these are primarily the Freedom of  Information Act 

2000 [FOIA], the Data Protection Act 1998 [DPA] and 

the Environmental Information Regulations 2004). 

If  you want other information that you provide to 

be treated as confidential, please be aware that, under 

Page 27



16

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

the FOIA, there is a statutory Code of  Practice with 

which public authorities must comply and which deals, 

amongst other things, with obligations of  confidence.

In view of  this it would be helpful if  you could 

explain to us why you regard the information you 

have provided as confidential. If  we receive a request 

for disclosure of  the information we will take full 

account of  your explanation, but we cannot give an 

assurance that confidentiality can be maintained in all 

circumstances. An automatic confidentiality disclaimer 

generated by your IT system will not, of  itself, be 

regarded as binding on the Department. 

The Department will process your personal data in 

accordance with the DPA and in the majority of  

circumstances this will mean that your personal data 

will not be disclosed to third parties. 

GOVERNMENT CODE OF PRACTICE ON 

CONSULTATION 

The Consultation follows the Government’s Code of  

Practice on Consultation the criteria for which are set 

out below: 

Criterion 1 – When to consult

Formal consultation should take place at a stage when 

there is scope to influence the policy outcome. 

Criterion 2 – Duration of consultation exercises

Consultations should normally last for at least 12 

weeks with consideration given to longer timescales 

where feasible and sensible. 

Criterion 3 – Clarity of scope and impact

Consultation documents should be clear about the 

consultation process, what is being proposed, the 

scope to influence and the expected costs and benefits 

of  the proposals. 

Criterion 4 – Accessibility of consultation 

exercises

Consultation exercises should be designed to be 

accessible to, and clearly targeted at, those people the 

exercise is intended to reach. 

Criterion 5 – The burden of consultation

Keeping the burden of  consultation to a minimum 

is essential if  consultations are to be effective and if  

consultees’ buy-in to the process is to be obtained. 

Criterion 6 – Responsiveness of consultation 

exercises

Consultation responses should be analysed carefully 

and clear feedback should be provided to participants 

following the consultation. 

Criterion 7 – Capacity to consult

Officials running consultations should seek guidance in 

how to run an effective consultation exercise and share 

what they have learned from the experience. 

The full Code of  Practice on Consultation is available 

at: http://www.berr.gov.uk/whatwedo/bre/

consultation-guidance/page44420.html

Page 28



17

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

CONSULTATION CO-ORDINATOR 

If  you have a complaint or comment about the Home 

Office’s approach to consultation, you should contact 

the Home Office consultation co-ordinator, Adam 

Mcardle. Please DO NOT send your response to this 

consultation to Adam Mcardle. The Co-ordinator 

works to promote best practice standards set by the 

Government’s Code of  Practice, advises policy teams 

on how to conduct consultations and investigates 

complaints made against the Home Office. He does 

not process your response to this consultation.

The co-ordinator can be emailed at: 

Adam.Mcardle2@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk or 

alternatively you can write to him at: 

Adam Mcardle, Consultation Coordinator 

Home Office 

Performance and Delivery Unit 

Better Regulation Team 

3rd Floor Seacole 

2 Marsham Street 

London

SW1P 4DF

11. CHECKLIST 

CONSULTATION QUESTION 1:  

Do you think that the proposed processes for 

Early Morning Restriction Orders include 

sufficient consultation with those likely to be 

affected by an EMRO?   

CONSULTATION QUESTION 2:  

The government proposes that EMROs will not 

apply (i.e. will not restrict alcohol sales) between 

midnight on 31st December and 6am on 1st 

January of  each year. Do you think that EMROs 

should apply on New Year’s Eve? 

CONSULTATION QUESTION 3: 

Do you agree or disagree that the categories of  

premises above should be exempt from EMROs?

CONSULTATION QUESTION 4:  

Do you have any other suggestions on the types 

of  premises that should be considered for an 

exemption from EMROs?

CONSULTATION QUESTION 5:  

Do you think that there should be an option for 

local residents/ community groups to recommend 

the implementation of  the levy in their area?

CONSULTATION QUESTION 6:  

Do you agree or disagree that licensing 

authorities should be able to exempt these 

premises from the levy?

CONSULTATION QUESTION 7: 

Do you agree or disagree that licensing 

authorities should be able to exempt Business 

Improvement Districts from the late night levy? 

Page 29



18

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

CONSULTATION QUESTION 8:  

Do you think that premises operating under a club 

premises certificate should be exempt from the 

late night levy?  

CONSULTATION QUESTION 9: 

What are your views on affording a reduction from 

the late night levy to businesses that receive small 

business rate relief ? 

CONSULTATION QUESTION 10: 

Do you agree or disagree that there should be an 

exemption for New Year’s Eve?

CONSULTATION QUESTION 11: 

Do you agree or disagree that licensing authorities 

should be able to ask for a reduced levy payment 

from these businesses? 

CONSULTATION QUESTION 12: 

Do you have any suggestions for benchmarks that 

can be applied to grassroots schemes to ensure 

members are actively working to reduce crime 

and disorder?

CONSULTATION QUESTION 13: 

Do you agree or disagree with this set-up of  

cumulative discounts?

CONSULTATION QUESTION 14: 

Should there be scope for further exemptions and 

reductions from the late night levy? 

CONSULTATION QUESTION 15: 

What activities do you think licensing authorities 

should be able to fund with their retained 

proportion?

CONSULTATION QUESTION 16: 

What restrictions do you think there should be on 

the types of  services that licensing authorities will 

be able to fund? 

CONSULTATION QUESTION 17: 

What restrictions do you think there should be on 

the types of  services that licensing authorities will 

be able to fund?

CONSULTATION QUESTION 18: 

If  you have any comments on the Impact 

Assessment, please detail them here?

CONSULTATION QUESTION 19: 

If  you are responding on behalf  of  a licensing 

authority, how many premises do you expect will 

be affected by EMROs in your area? 

Page 30



19

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

ANNEX A - EMRO PROCESS MAP

A situation arises where there is need to restrict the late night supply of alcohol in a particular area. 

The licensing authority can decide, possibly at the suggestion of the public or the PCC, to make an EMRO. 

It may be that other actions would best further the licensing objectives. In this situation there is no need for an EMRO

Guidance: we will advise that the authority notifies neighbouring authorities of the proposal.

The licensing authority decides on the details of a proposed order. This will 

include the area, days and times it shall apply in.  

The licensing authority ensures it has necessary evidence to demonstrate that this 

decision is ‘appropriate’ for the promotion of the licensing objectives

The licensing authority sets out the basis for the proposed order in a document.

This document is posted on the licensing authority website

Licensing authorities directly notify all responsible authorities, holders of club 

premises certificates and holders of premises licences in the authority area. The au-

thority also takesreasonable steps to advertise the proposed order to residents and 

others who may be adversely affected by the proposed order.

Affected persons (especially residents and businesses) have 28 days to make any 

relevant representations for, or against, the proposed order.

Affected persons (especially residents and businesses) have 28 days to make

any relevant representations for, or against, the proposed order.

The authority considers any representations and holds any hearings that may be 

required.The authority must give good notice of a hearing.

If satisfied that the proposed order is ‘appropriate’ for the promotion of the licensing 

objectives, the authority will have the order approved by full council. The final order 

must be no different to the original order proposed.

The licensing authority decides on a start date for the order, no less than two months 

after it is made. The authority puts the order and its justification on its website and 

notifies all affected premises. The authority also puts notices in the affected area.

Licensing authority 

may decide to review 

licences of specific 

problem premises

The business 

community or 

licensing authorities 

may decide that a 

business-led scheme 

would best address 

problems in the area.

The authority may 

decide that making 

the proposed order 

will not promote 

the licensing objec-

tives. They can then 

choose to end 

the process.

The EMRO begins to apply. The supply of alcohol in contravention of the order is an 

‘unauthorised licensable activity’

Guidance: we will advise 

that the authority notifies 

neighbouring authorities 

and the Secretary of 

State of the order.
Guidance: we will advise that the au-

thority notifies neighbouring authorities 

and the Secretary of State of the order.

Should the order be time limited, the 

licensing authority must undergo the 

process above for it to continue.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

c
tio

n
2

 m
o
n
th

s
2

 m
o
n
th

s
Page 31



20

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

Essential processes 

which will be deductible 

from levy revenue

‘late night supply period’- This is the time period where the levy applies. The licensing 

authority chooses this period but it must be within the window of midnight and 6am. 

‘relevant late night authorisation’- a licence or certificate which permits the supply of 

alcohol within the ‘late night supply period’ 

*The levy design - is the licensing authority’s choice of the ‘late night supply period’, 

any exemptions or reductions that apply and the proportion of the revenue (after 

administrative costs are deducted) which the licensing authority wishes to keep to fund 

other activities (max 30%).Key stages for business

Licensing authority discusses the need for a levy with the local police force and PCC

Licensing authority engages in initial scoping to decide the design of the levy* 

and to consider what services it may fund with the money they will retain.

Licensing authority make a decision to consult on a late night levy

Some authorities 

will not raise enough 

from a levy to make 

it worthwhile. This 

is an optional power 

and we expect many 

licensing authorities 

will not find it appro-

priate to use. 

The consultation 

should also consider 

the services the 

licensing authority 

wishes to fund.

Licensing authority prepares consultation document stating its intention to 

introduce a levy and its proposed design*

The licensing authority will publish the consultation online and send written details to the relevant local polic-

ing body, the relevant chief officer of police and all premises licence and club premises certificate holders 

whose authorisations permit the supply of alcohol after midnight on any day. 

All affected parties (especially businesses, the police and residents) respond to the consultation.

The consultation must run for no less than 12 weeks.

Licensing authority assesses consultation responses and makes a final decision whether to apply a levy and 

on its design*

Plans for the late night levy are put to, and approved by the full council

Licensing authority notifies all premises with a ‘relevant late night authorisation’ 

informing them of the levy start date and giving a date (not less than 2 months 

away) before which minor variation applications must be submitted. 

Licensing authority 

should also write to 

notify all adjoining 

authorities and the 

Secretary of State

Licensing authority sets the date from which the 

levy shall begin to apply. This must be 3 months 

after letters are dispatched.

Some businesses may feel that they do not open 

long enough into the levy period to make paying 

it worthwhile. These premises may reduce their 

licensed hours through a free ‘minor variation.   

Licensing authority publishes online an estimate of 

costs it will deduct from the levy revenue in Year 0. Licensing authority processes all minor variations 

and publishes their determination at the same time.

Late night levy year begins

5
 m

o
n
th

s
A
ro

u
n
d
 4

 m
o
n
th

s

ANNEX B - LATE NIGHT LEVY PROCESS MAPS - 
(Part I - Introduction)

Page 32



21

DEALING WITH THE PROBLEMS OF LATE NIGHT DRINKING 

A CONSULTATION ON SECONDARY LEGISLATION FOR THE LATE NIGHT LEVY AND EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS 

ANNEX B - LATE NIGHT LEVY PROCESS MAPS 
CONTINUED - (Part II - Levy year)

Late night levy year begins

Premises with a ‘relevant late night authorisation’ pay the following charges in tandem 

with their annual license fee

Licensing authority takes a decision on next year levy

To scrape the levy To amend the design of 

the levy

To continue the same 

design

The authority must repeat the above process with the 

new late night levy proposals

No action

Late night levy year ends and, where applicable, the new year starts immediately

Licensing authority has 4 months after the end of the levy year to consolidate the levy 

receipts, deduct necessary expenses, publish online the amount of deductions and 

pass the relevant proportions of the net amount to the police and others

The licensing authority funds services 

with its proportion and, as part of the 

local authority, is also accountable to 

the electorate

The relevant Police and Crime 

Commissioner directs the use of the 

police proportion and is accountable to 

the electorate

Page 33



ISBN: 978-1-84987-615-5

Published by the Home Office © Crown Copyright 2012

To view online visit: 

http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/about-us/consultations/late-night-drinking

Page 34



Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2 
 
Questions 
 
A list of the consultation questions are outlined below, some of which relate to the 
impact assessment that has been produced by the Home Office also.  
 
1: Do you think that the proposed processes for Early Morning Restriction 
Orders include sufficient consultation with those likely to be affected by an 
EMRO?  
 
Yes, we would certainly consult with residents and businesses and licensed 
premises operators as well as our neighbouring boroughs that would be affected 
by this Order if it were to be imposed.  
We await the regulations to inform us as to how hearings will be convened to 
consider any representations. Would it be for the whole Regulatory committee to 
hear these matters or for the smaller Licensing Sub Committee?  
We would want to see representations heard by the whole Regulatory 
Committee, who could then make recommendation to Full Council via a report 
with evidence from RAs, Interested Parties and all those affected. The Full 
Council could then decide on whether or not to impose an EMRO or not. 
 
2: The government proposes that EMRO’s will not apply (i.e. will not restrict 
alcohol sales) between midnight on 31st December and 6am on 1st January 
of each year. Do you think that EMRO’s should apply on New Year’s Eve?  
 
The Licensing Authority would need to apply its own discretion as whether or not 
to allow New Years Eve to be exempted. We are not sure that it is appropriate for 
there to be a general exemption to New Years Eve. 
 
 New Years Eve has previously been under special provisions and this has not 
caused any major problems over the years in our area, but that cannot be said for 
everyone. 
 
3: Do you agree or disagree that the categories of premises below should 
be exempt from EMRO’s?  
 
Premises with overnight accommodation 
Premises at which the sale of alcohol is subject to a condition to the effect that, 
between midnight and 6am, such sales can only be made to residents for 
consumption on the premises. This will not exempt hotels and guest houses that 
serve alcohol to members of the public who are not staying overnight at the 
premises. 
 
Theatres and cinemas  
Premises at which the sale of alcohol is subject to a condition to the effect that, 
between midnight and 6am, such sales can only be made to ticket holders or 
participants in the production for consumption on the premises, when there 
is otherwise no access to the general public. 
 
Community premises  
Those premises that have successfully applied to remove the mandatory DPS 

Page 41



requirement. 
 
Casinos and bingo halls with a membership scheme 
Premises licensed to provide these facilities for gambling under the Gambling Act 
2005 with a membership scheme in operation 
 
We would welcome these categories in the list. (Do Members have any others 
that the feel should be highlighted) 
 
4: Do you have any other suggestions on the types of premises that should 
be considered for an exemption from EMRO’s?  
 
No. 
 
5: Do you think that there should be an option for local residents/ 
community groups to recommend the implementation of the levy in their 
area?  
 
No, there are existing options available that to residents and residents 
association to make their concerns known to Ward members. We feel it is 
appropriate for the Licensing authority in conjunction with the Police, and Crime 
Commissioner to make decision on whether to propose to introduce the levy. 
 
6: Do you agree or disagree that licensing authorities should be able to 
exempt these premises from the levy?  
 
Premises with overnight accommodation 
Premises at which the sale of alcohol is subject to a condition to the effect that, 
between midnight and 6am, such sales can only be made to residents for 
consumption on the premises. This will not exempt hotels and guest houses that 
serve alcohol to members of the public who are not staying overnight at the 
premises. 
 
Restaurants  
Premises that have condition(s) on their licence that have the effect of making 
clear their status as restaurants run on a permanent, more formal basis. These 
could, for example, include conditions which require that, between midnight and 
6am: 
 

I. customers are shown to their table; 
II. food is provided in the form of substantial table meals that are served and 

consumed at the table; 
III. premises primarily serve meals to those eating at them, and 
IV. alcohol is not to be supplied to, or consumed on the premises by, any 

person other than those who are taking substantial table meals and where 
the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking such 
meals. 

 
Theatres and cinemas  
Premises at which the sale of alcohol is subject to a condition to the effect that, 
between midnight and 6am, such sales can only be made to ticket holders or 
participants in the production for consumption on the premises, when there 

Page 42



is otherwise no access to the general public. 
 
Casinos/Bingo Halls 
Premises licensed to provide facilities for gambling under the Gambling Act 2005 
with a membership scheme in operation between midnight and 6am. 
 
Community Amateur Sports Clubs 
(CASCs) 
Those premises that have a relief from business rates by virtue of being a CASC 
(definition found in Schedule 18 of the Finance Act 2002.) 
 
Community premises 
Those premises that have successfully applied for the removal of the mandatory 
DPS requirement. 
 
Country village pubs  
Premises within designated rural settlements with a population of less than 
3,000 (as appear in the qualifications for rural rate relief). 
 
We believe that restaurants can become a focal point for the late night economy. 
Restaurants serving alcohol late at night will attract revellers that have been 
drinking elsewhere for a period of time, this brings its own problems of crime and 
disorder and nuisance. We do not believe as a category that restaurants should 
be exempted.  (Do members have any others in mind) 
 
7: Do you agree or disagree that licensing authorities should be able to 
exempt Business Improvement Districts from the late night levy? 
 
This would be fine if the BID was established to deal with the late night economy 
issues in that area. 

Page 43



8: Do you think that premises operating under a club premises certificate 
should be exempt from the late night levy?  

 

No not necessarily. We believe that this category should not be exempted as 
businesses operating under a club premises certificate may also give rise to 
crime and disorder issues. 

 

9: What are your views on affording a reduction from the late night levy to 
businesses that receive small business rate relief?  
 
It does not follow that they will not contribute to late night problems, so we do not 
agree with this. 
 

10: Do you agree or disagree that there should be an exemption for New 
Year’s Eve?  
 

Agree 

 

11: Do you agree or disagree that licensing authorities should be able to 
ask for a reduced levy payment from businesses in a best practice 
scheme?  
 
Categories of premises that are recommended to be charged a reduced fee: 
 
i) Members of a locally accredited Best Bar None scheme 

 
ii) Members of a locally accredited Pub watch, Club watch or Shop watch 
scheme. 
 
The discount can only apply to one of the above three schemes. Criteria to be an 
applicable pub watch scheme: 
 

a) The local authority is satisfied that the scheme has clear aims 
And objectives which are subject to a formal statement of intent or a 
constitution and that it has demonstrated that its members are actively 
working to reduce crime and disorder. 

 
      b) Membership is open to all licensed premises within the geographic   
          area. 
 

b) The scheme has a Chair person and/or Coordinator who is 
           responsible for maintaining verifiable records of membership. 
 
iii) Those premises which pay an annual individual contribution to a 
Community Alcohol Partnership in their area. This definition does not include 
subsidiaries of companies that pay a contribution on a national level. 
 
iv) Premises that pay a levy in a Business Improvement District 
(established under the Local Government Act 2003) where the authority is 
satisfied 

 
 

Page 44



 
Do you agree or disagree that licensing authorities should be able 
to ask for a reduced levy payment from these businesses? 
 
This Authority does not object to any of these categories of premises being 
charged a reduced fee. We believe this would depend on the level of involvement 
and commitment the premises has to the scheme in question. This should also be 
at the discretion of the Licensing Authority. Some premises may be regular 
attendees at Pub watch meeting but can still be part of the problem of late night 
disorder in an area. 

 
12: Do you have any suggestions for benchmarks that can be applied to 
grassroots schemes to ensure members are actively working to reduce 
crime and disorder? 
 

A Code of Practice possibly introduced through Pub watch? but this would seem 
like a duplication of licence conditions 
 
13: Do you agree or disagree with this set-up of cumulative discounts?  
 
We believe a capped rate of 10% discount for membership of these schemes and 
at the discretion of the Local Authority. 
 

14: Should there be scope for further exemptions and reductions from the 
late night levy?  
 
No Comment (Do Members have any views on this?) 
 

15: What activities do you think licensing authorities should be able to fund 
with their retained proportion? 
 
Improvements to signage in the area 
Street cleansing 
Taxi marshalling /taxi ranks  
 

16: What restrictions do you think there should be on the types of services 
that licensing authorities will be able to fund?  
 
As stated above. The money that would be paid to the Metropolitan Police would 
not be ring fenced to go back into funding schemes to deal with the late night 
issues in that given area, it will be given to the Commissioner of the Metropolitan 
Police to utilise as he sees fit to use anywhere. We would ask the Home office to 
set in regulations that the money collected be used by the Borough Commander 
to tackle alcohol related crime and disorder in the area. 
 (Do members have any views on this?) 
 

17: If you have any comments on the Impact Assessment, please detail 
them here?  
 
None 
 

Page 45



18: If you are responding on behalf of a licensing authority, how many 
premises do you expect will be affected by EMRO’s in your area 
 

We would have around 274 premises affected by an EMRO. 
 
 

 

 

Page 46



T
h
e
 P
o
li
c
e
 R
e
fo
rm
 a
n
d
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y
 

A
c
t 
2
0
1
1
: 
 L
a
te
 N
ig
h
t 

L
e
v
y
 

C
a
rl
a
 G
iu
d
ic
e
, 
H
o
m
e
 O
ff
ic
e

8
th
F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
2

Page 47



2

L
a
te
 N
ig
h
t 
L
e
v
y
 

§
P
o
w
e
r 
fo
r 
lic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 a
 c
h
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 

p
re
m
is
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 a
 l
a
te
 a
lc
o
h
o
l 
lic
e
n
c
e

§
C
o
a
lit
io
n
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 
–
a
llo
w
 c
o
u
n
c
ils
 t
o
 c
h
a
rg
e
 m

o
re
 f
o
r 

la
te
 n
ig
h
t 
lic
e
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 h
e
lp
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 h
ig
h
 p
o
lic
in
g
 

c
o
s
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 

§
E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
c
o
s
ts
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 s
h
a
re
d
 b
y
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
o
 s
e
ll 

a
lc
o
h
o
l 
a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 

§
R
a
is
e
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
o
lic
e
 f
ro
m
 p
re
m
is
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
fi
t 

fr
o
m
 t
ra
d
in
g
 a
lc
o
h
o
l 
in
 s
a
fe
 l
a
te
 n
ig
h
t 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t

Page 48



3

P
o
li
c
y
 D
e
s
ig
n
 

§
L
e
v
y
 a
p
p
lie
s
 t
o
 w
h
o
le
 l
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
re
a
 

§
L
e
v
y
 t
im
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 c
a
n
 b
e
 a
p
p
lie
d
 f
le
x
ib
ly
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 1
2
a
m
-

6
a
m
 

§
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 c
a
n
 m

a
k
e
 a
 f
re
e
 m

in
o
r 
v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 

lic
e
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 a
v
o
id
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 i
n
 l
e
v
y
 p
e
ri
o
d
 

§
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
p
lit
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
7
0
/3
0
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 

p
o
lic
e
 a
n
d
 l
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

Page 49



4

P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 L
e
v
y
 C
h
a
rg
e
s
 

§
T
h
e
 l
e
v
y
 c
h
a
rg
e
 i
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
lic
e
n
c
e
 f
e
e
 

s
y
s
te
m
 

§
A
v
e
ra
g
e
 l
e
v
y
 p
a
id
 b
y
 a
 p
re
m
is
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
ro
u
n
d
 £
8
0
0

§
L
e
v
y
 i
s
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 t
o
 r
a
is
e
 £
8
.5
m
 f
o
r 
p
o
lic
e
 a
n
d
 £
3
.6
m
 f
o
r 

L
A
s
 n
a
ti
o
n
w
id
e
  

Page 50



5

A
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 C
o
s
ts
 

§
3
0
%
 l
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 i
s
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 t
o
 c
o
s
ts
 o
f 

a
d
m
in
is
te
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
y

§
L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w
ill
 d
e
d
u
c
t 
p
e
rm

it
te
d
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
, 

a
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
c
o
s
ts
 f
ro
m
 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 a
n
d
 

d
iv
id
e
 u
p
 r
e
m
a
in
d
e
r 
a
c
c
o
rd
in
g
ly
 

§
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 w
ill
 s
p
e
c
if
y
 t
h
e
 t
y
p
e
 o
f 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
m
a
y
 b
e
 

d
e
d
u
c
te
d
 

§
L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 p
u
b
lis
h
 t
h
e
 

a
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 c
o
s
ts
 t
h
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 d
e
d
u
c
te
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
y
 

re
v
e
n
u
e
 a
t 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
e
v
e
ry
 y
e
a
r 
 

Page 51



6

In
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 l
e
v
y
 

§
L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 d
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
s
 w
it
h
 p
o
lic
e
 

§
Is
 i
t 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 a
p
p
ly
 l
e
v
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
?

§
E
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
s
 o
r 
d
is
c
o
u
n
ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
y

§
S
p
lit
 o
f 
re
v
e
n
u
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 p
o
lic
e
 a
n
d
 l
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty

§
P
u
b
lis
h
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
o
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 l
e
v
y
 

§
C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 p
o
lic
e
, 
lic
e
n
c
e
 h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

p
e
rs
o
n
s
 (
w
h
o
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 i
n
 r
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
) 

§
C
o
n
ta
c
t 
lia
b
le
 p
re
m
is
e
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm

 t
h
e
m
 h
o
w
 m

u
c
h
 t
h
e
y
 w
ill
 

b
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 p
a
y
 a
n
d
 w
h
e
n
 

§
In
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 l
e
v
y
 w
h
e
n
 p
e
ri
o
d
 f
o
r 
lic
e
n
c
e
 h
o
ld
e
rs
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 a
 

v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 l
ic
e
n
c
e
 h
a
s
 e
n
d
e
d
 

Page 52



7

E
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

§
L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 c
a
n
 c
h
o
o
s
e
 c
a
te
g
o
ri
e
s
 o
f 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

w
it
h
 a
n
 e
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n

§
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 j
u
d
g
e
d
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
lly
 

§
U
s
e
d
 a
t 
d
is
c
re
ti
o
n
 o
f 
lic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 b
u
t 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 p
o
lic
e
 a
n
d
 l
ic
e
n
c
e
 h
o
ld
e
rs
 

§
E
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 c
a
te
g
o
ri
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
p
e
c
if
ie
d
 i
n
 

re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
lic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 c
h
o
o
s
e
 f
ro
m
 

Page 53



8

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

§
‘D
e
a
lin
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 P
ro
b
le
m
s
 o
f 
L
a
te
 N
ig
h
t 
D
ri
n
k
in
g
’
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

is
 o
p
e
n
 u
n
ti
l 
1
0
th
A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2

§
h
tt
p
:/
/w
w
w
.h
o
m
e
o
ff
ic
e
.g
o
v
.u
k
/p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
/a
b
o
u
t-
u
s
/c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
/l
a
te
-n
ig
h
t-
d
ri
n
k
in
g
/

§
P
ro
c
e
s
s
 o
f 
a
d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a
n
 E
M
R
O
/l
e
v
y

§
C
a
te
g
o
ri
e
s
 o
f 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 e
x
e
m
p
t 
fr
o
m
 a
n
y
 E
M
R
O

§
C
a
te
g
o
ri
e
s
 o
f 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 e
x
e
m
p
t 
o
r 
re
c
e
iv
e
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 l
e
v
y
 a
t 
d
is
c
re
ti
o
n
 o
f 
lic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

§
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
lic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 c
a
n
 f
u
n
d
 w
it
h
 l
e
v
y
 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

Page 54



9

S
u
m
m
in
g
 u
p

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Agenda Item 7Page 63



Page 2 of 8

 
4. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications 

 
There are no financial implications in relation to this report. 

 
5. Head of Legal Services and legal implications 
 

Delegation of powers to officers complies with the requirements of Section 101 of 
the Local Government Act 1972.  Such delegation is encouraged on a national 
basis so that members need only be concerned with the larger and more complex 
applications and the efficient turnaround of smaller applications can be achieved 
within the Government target as a result of delegation to officers. 

 
The delegation scheme is designed to support the timely decision making of 
applications balanced by the need for Committee to retain the decision-making 
capacity for those types of applications which it regards as being necessary for 
members to determine. 
 
There are no immediate legal implications arising from this report. 

 
6. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments 
 

There are no equalities and community cohesion issues raised by this report. 
 

7. Appendices 
 
APPENDIX 1 – The Constitution:  Delegations To Planning Officers Of Matters 
Otherwise Within The Terms Of Reference Of The Planning Committee 
  
 

REPORT FOR CONSIDERATION AT REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 
Planning Powers Delegated to Planning Officers 
 
1. National Policy - Section 101(1) of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

The scheme of delegation to officers operates under section 101(1) of the Local 
Government Act 1972. Section 101(1) does not deal with how decisions are to be 
taken by local authorities, but merely with who takes them, this being either the full 
council, a committee or sub-committee, or an officer of the council. 
 
Local planning authorities should review and update their local schemes of 
delegation, so that the resources of planning committees are focused on 
applications of major importance or wider significance, and that a minimum 
delegation rate to officers of at least 90% is achieved at all councils before the end 
of 2009. 
 

Page 64



Page 3 of 8

2. The Council’s Constitution - The Scheme of Delegation 

The Council’s Constitution sets out how the Council operates, how decisions are 
made and the procedures that are followed to ensure that the Council operates in 
an efficient, transparent and accountable manner. 

The Constitution describes the overall areas of responsibility for executive 
decisions taken by the cabinet and for non-executive decisions taken by the 
council and its Committees and Sub-Committees. To ensure that the Council runs 
efficiently, it is necessary for some decisions to be taken by officers on behalf of 
the Committees.  

The Scheme of Delegation to officers sets out which officers are empowered to 
undertake which decisions or actions on behalf of the Council for decisions such 
as the granting or refusal of planning permission. 

3. Delegated Powers in Practice

 
There are typically around 2,000 applications received in a year (over 1700 
applications have been received in the last 12 months) and around 300 planning 
enforcement cases are ongoing at any one time. It would be difficult and 
unnecessary for all cases to be considered by the Planning Committee, due to the 
length and complexity of the planning process, therefore the majority of planning 
applications are dealt with under ‘delegated powers’. Only cases that have a 
significant impact are considered by the Planning Committee.   
 
In relation to decisions concerning Planning Enforcement, decisions are delegated 
to the Director of Planning and Sustainability and other senior officers in the 
Planning, Regeneration and Economy department.  The delegated powers relate 
to: 
 
- Opening of enforcement cases 
- Closing of enforcement cases 
- Serving of Enforcement notices 
- Prosecutions 
 
Haringey’s scheme of delegation is set out in Appendix 1. 

 
4.  Decisions taken under Delegated Powers 
 

Approximately 97%-98% of decisions on planning applications within the Borough 
of Haringey are taken under delegated powers. In the last year, 97.9% of 
applications have been determined under delegated powers which is slightly 
higher than in previous years, although the overall percentage level is generally 
consistent. 

 
 

Page 65



Page 4 of 8

5. Statistics – Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers 
 

It is typical of many London boroughs to issue up to 97% or 98% of decisions 
under delegated powers. The Killian Pretty Review (2008) stated that a minimum 
delegation rate to officers of at least 90% should be achieved by all councils 
before the end of 2009.  
 
Planning Decisions at Haringey Borough Council 2006-2012 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note:  Table excludes application submitted but later withdrawn. 

Haringey is currently meeting the governments target for delegating over 90% of 
planning applications.  The level of delegation is also consistent with other London 
Borough’s with between 97.5 and 97.9% of applications delegated between 2006 
and 2012. 

 
6. The Borough of Haringey’s Constitution 
 

The London Borough of Haringey’s Constitution sets out how the Council operates, 
how decisions are made and the procedures, which are followed to ensure that 
these are efficient, transparent and accountable to local people. The law 
prescribes some of these processes, while others are a matter for the Council to 
choose.

With regard to the use of delegated powers to determine planning applications, the 
Constitution states: 

 
‘Authority to determine the following categories of application for planning 
permission or other consents is delegated to the officers……..and shall be 
exercised by any one or more of those officers acting in consultation with the Chair 
(or in the Chair’s absence, the Deputy-Chair) of the Planning Committee’. 

 
7. Conclusion 
 

The delegation system is an effective system designed to maximise efficiency and 
transparency for all those planning decisions for which there is significant public 
interest, balanced against the need to ensure a swift and smooth flow of decisions 
in the borough.   
 

Year Delegated Committee Total % Delegated 
06-07    2029 51 2080 97.5 

07-08    2167 57 2224 97.4 

08-09    1882 56 1938 97.1 

09-10    1664  40 1704 97.7 

11-12    1710 36 1746 97.9 

Page 66



Page 5 of 8

The process of delegation as outlined at a national level and within the Council’s 
Constitution, allows for Committee members to focus on projects of major interest, 
whilst Planning Officers process the majority of smaller applications. 

 
Haringey currently delegates approximately 97% to 98% of planning applications 
which is consistent with other London Borough’s and above the government’s 
recommendation of at least 90% delegated. 
 
The Planning services overall record of winning planning appeals and customer 
feedback survey results indicated that the service is balancing the need to ensure 
policy compliance and managing the planning process to support economic 
growth and environmental protection. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 67



Page 6 of 8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

APPENDIX 1 – The Constitution:  Delegations To Planning Officers Of Matters 
Otherwise Within The Terms Of Reference Of The Planning Committee 

 

Page 68



Page 7 of 8

 
APPENDIX 1 – DELEGATIONS TO PLANNING OFFICERS OF MATTERS OTHERWISE 
WITHIN THE TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE  
 
Authority to determine the following categories of application for planning permission or 
other consents is delegated to the officers listed below and shall be exercised by any one 
or more of those officers acting in consultation with the Chair (or in the Chair’s absence, 
the Deputy-Chair) of the Planning Committee:  
 
Officers  
(i) The Assistant Director, Planning & Regeneration*  
(ii) The Heads of Development Management – North & South*  
(iii) The Head of Development Management, Major Sites*  
(iv) The General Manager, Planning Policy* 
 
Categories of Application 
 
(a) Development within the curtilage of an existing residential property, including 
extensions, alteration and ancillary buildings and works, and including works that would 
be permitted development but for the use of the premises as flats or the effect of express 
planning conditions. 
 
(b) Conversion of dwelling houses or non-residential buildings into two or more self-
contained dwellings. 
 
(c) Formation of vehicular access, or alteration to existing vehicular access, on to 
highways. 
 
(d) Minor amendments to the siting and design of buildings following approval or original 
developments. 
 
(e) The erection of not more than 5 dwellings. 
 
(f) Changes of use to up to 500 sq. metres of floor spaces (including application for 
H.M.O.'s and hostels). 
 
(g) Erection, or extension, of non-residential buildings where the new build does not 
exceed 500 sq. metres of total floor area (including installation of underground fuel and 
other storage tanks). 
 
(h) Installation of shop fronts. 
 
(i) Continuation of temporary planning permissions. 
 
(j) Display of advertisements. 
 

Page 69



Page 8 of 8

(k) Listed building consent applications, and applications for demolition of buildings or 
structures in Conservation Areas. 
 
(l) Works to trees (including pruning, lopping or felling) covered by a Tree Preservation 
Order, and works to trees within a Conservation Area; works to trees covered by a 
planning condition. 
 
(m) Certification of Lawfulness for Proposed or Existing Development. 
 
(n) Sundry minor developments not including above and not involving the provision of 
more than 100 sq. metres of floor space (e.g. walls, fences, windows, replacement roofs 
or walls, electricity installations, external staircases, satellite dishes, cash dispensers, and 
the like). 
 
(o) The determination of the need for further details on outline applications; the approval 
of reserved matters following the grant of outline permission, and the approval of matters 
subject of condition on a full planning permission. 
 
(p) The determination of proposals for the erection or installation of telecommunications 
equipment, including masts, antennae, and equipment cabinets, including those 
submitted under the Prior Notification procedures of the General Permitted Development 
Order. 
 
(q) Any other applications where the officer's recommendation is for refusal unless 
requested by the Chair to be considered at the Planning Committee. 
 
(r) Any other applications where the officer's recommendation is for approval and the 
proposal is in accordance with agreed planning policy, following discussion of the case 
with the Chair (or in the Chair’s absence, the Deputy- Chair) of the Planning Committee. 
Applications where there have been objections from a single Ward Councillor and/or a 
local community body and/or a local residents’ association, are excluded from this 
delegation and will be referred to the Planning Committee for determination. 

 
 

Page 70



Agenda Item 8Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,

!""#$%!&$'()*+,%$+,+*-(+,.*+,#,/!&,+*"'0,.)*1,&0,,(

-#(.&/)0$1'!#!,/2

345'678'9:594;8'4<'678'"4=>?'&4@85AB8A6'C#==8;;'64'%A<45B>6D4AE'#=6'FGHIJ'678'K>=LM54:AN'9>985;'DA'58;98=6'4<'678'

<4??4ODAM'D68B;'=4B95D;8'678'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'=>;8'<D?8P

+78'9?>AADAM';6><<'>AN'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'=>;8'<D?8;'>58'?4=>68N'>6'Q67'3?445J'/D@85'!>5L'R4:;8J'S44N'&588AJ'"4AN4AJ'

$TT'HRUP'#99?D=>6D4A;'=>A'K8'DA;98=68N'>6'674;8'4<<D=8;'GPVV>B'W'IPVV9BJ'*4AN>X'W'35DN>XP'(>;8')<<D=85;'OD??'A46'K8'

>@>D?>K?8'OD674:6'>994DA6B8A6P

%A'>NND6D4A'>99?D=>6D4A'=>;8'<D?8;'>58'>@>D?>K?8'64'@D8O'95DA6'>AN'N4OA?4>N'<588'4<'=7>5M8'@D>'678'R>5DAM8X'(4:A=D?'O8K;D68Y'

OOOP7>5DAM8XPM4@P:L

354B'678'74B89>M8'<4??4O'678'?DAL;'64'Z9?>AADAM['>AN'Z@D8O'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A;['64'<DAN'678'>99?D=>6D4A';8>5=7'<>=D?D6XP'

,A685'678'>99?D=>6D4A'58<858A=8'A:BK85'45';D68'>NN58;;'64'5865D8@8'678'=>;8'N86>D?;P

+78'18@8?49B8A6'*>A>M8B8A6'2:99456'+8>B'=>A'MD@8'<:56785'>N@D=8'>AN'=>A'K8'=4A6>=68N'4A'VTV'H\HG'F\]HJ'

GPVV>B'W'IPVV9BJ'*4AN>X'W'35DN>XP

2343546356*!(+*6743246356

8!.$(/,9*%'-(%$#

Page 73



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'T'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

!:;<=>?@=S#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546556 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DN8'N45B85;'>AN'=58>6D4A'4<'58>5'544<'6855>=8

3?>6'T''TQT''#?K856'/4>N''$TT']0S''

2:K>;7'`>DA

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546655 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'64'>==4BB>N>68'>'A8O'NDADAM'>58>

''Q\''&54@8'#@8A:8''$FV'T#$''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY ^F_VF_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466A6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'6O4';6458X';DN8'8a68A;D4A

''F^I''(58;=8A6'/4>N''$TT']/0''

#O46'+8;<>D

18=D;D4AY TF_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466BC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/868A6D4A'4<'678'8aD;6DAM'9>5>986'O>??'>AN'544<'=4@85DAMJ'678'<8A8;65>6D4A'>AN'`:?D8668'K>?=4AX

''T^''(4AD;64A'/4>N''$FV'T-"''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546257 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,a68A;D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'ODN67'>AN'78DM76'4<'8aD;6DAM'58>5'>NND6D4AJ'589?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'58>5'>NND6D4AJ'

589?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'M?>b8N'N445;'>6'M54:AN'<?445'?8@8?J'DA;856D4A'4<'>'K>X'ODAN4O'DA'678'58>5'O>??'4<'

678'58>5'>NND6D4AJ'>NND6D4A'4<'9>DA68N'?>NN85'64'678';DN8'O>??'4<'58>5'>NND6D4A'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'

0!c('N445;'>AN'<D5;6'6855>=8'?8@8?P

''I^''(:5b4A'/4>N''$FV'T/-''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VQ_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355462A6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'8a68A;D4AJ'ODN8ADAM'4<'8aD;6DAM'M?>b8N'6855>=8'N445J'9>56D>?'589?>=8B8A6'4<'

K>=L'M>5N8A'<8A=8

''\V''&5>;B858'/4>N''$FV'T1`''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VF_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355462A2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,a=>@>6D4A'4<'K>;8B8A6'OD67'DA;6>??>6D4A'4<'58>5'N445;'>AN'ODAN4O;'>AN'>;;4=D>68N'?>AN;=>9DAM

''FQH#''cD=645D>'/4>N''$TT']dU''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VH_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546272 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'T'58>5'N45B85;'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'T'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<;?498

''FI''+7D5?B858'/4>N''$FV'T1"''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY F\_VT_TVFT&+1

Page 74



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'^'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564333B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4AJ'8A?>5M8B8A6'4<'<D5;6'<?445'58>5'ODAN4O'>AN'DA;6>??>6D4A'4<'<D5;6'<?445'

58>5'`:?D86'K>?=4AX

''FI''S54a7>B'&>5N8A;''$FF'T#f''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY VG_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643327 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'544<'DA=?:NDAM'A8O'58>5'<>=DAM'N45B85'ODAN4OJ'64M86785'OD67'544<'8a68A;D4A'4@85'

8aD;6DAM'K>=L'>NND6D4AJ'64'8a68AN'8aD;6DAM'K8N;D6'544B'64'<45B';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'F'K8N'<?>6

''FTQ''(4?A8X'R>6=7'">A8''$FV'F,/''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY FI_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433A3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''^IV''#?8a>AN5>'!>5L'/4>N''$TT']-1''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY TF_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643372 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(58>6D4A'4<'?DM76O8??'64'<54A6'4<'9549856X

''FH''(4AD;64A'/4>N''$FV'T-!''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY TT_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433CD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

'''HI''1:L8;'#@8A:8''$FV'TU1''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435AC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'=4A;85@>645X'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''QG''cD=645D>'/4>N''$TT']d&''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VG_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435AD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45'858=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'6O4'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<;?498

''QG''cD=645D>'/4>N''$TT']d&''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VG_V^_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643575 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45'N8B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8'

;6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''\V''(?D<64A'/4>N''$TT']d$''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY VG_V^_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435C5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+8B945>5X':;8'4<'=>5'9>5L'>;'BDAD=>K'5>AL'4A'8@8A6'N>X;

''#?8a>AN5>'!>?>=8''#?8a>AN5>'!>?>=8'S>X''$TT']#f''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY VH_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 75



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'\'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435B5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'8a68A;D4A'CR4:;874?N85'#99?D=>6D4AE

''\Q''&54@8'#@8A:8''$FV'T#/''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356432AA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#99?D=>6D4A'<45'>'A4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVFF_F^]G'<45'

858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4AJ'64'K:D?N'4A?X'9>56'4<'678'95494;>?'64'678'LD6=78A';DN8'

4A?X

''Q^''SDAN85B858'/4>N''$FV'T/1''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356432DE )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/44<'8a68A;D4A'DA=?:NDAM'678'858=6D4A'4<'>'9D6=78N'544<'4@85'678'8aD;6DAM'<?>6'544<J'858=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'

>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'\'a'544?DM76;'64'<54A6'8?8@>6D4AP

''FII''#?8a>AN5>'!>5L'/4>N''$TT']0"''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT&+1

1FG>?H*/@;;>S#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355463DB )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'7D9'64'M>K?8'8a68A;D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'64'=58>68'>'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A

''TV''+455DAM64A'&>5N8A;''$FF'T#-''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355465AA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

1D;9?>X'4<'F'a'DA685A>??X'D??:BDA>68N'<>=D>';DMA

''FTF''-4:AN;'&588A'/4>N''$FF'T!!''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355465A7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'#F'C586>D?E'64'#I'C746'<44N'6>L8>O>XE'>AN'DA;6>??>6D4A'4<'>A'8a65>=6'N:=6'64'678'58>5P

''FTF''-4:AN;'&588A'/4>N''$FF'T!!''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466D6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DN8'>AN'58>5'N45B85;

''T\''S44N<D8?N'S>X''$FF'T!R''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY VT_VT_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546267 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'<?445'58>5'8a68A;D4A'64'<45B'F'a'A8O';6:ND4'<?>6'DA=?:NDAM'N8B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'O>??;'64'

58>5

''GV''*XNN?864A'/4>N''$TT'H$U''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY VQ_VT_TVFT/,3

Page 76



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'I'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564335A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''T\''S44N<D8?N'S>X''$FF'T!R''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY F\_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643366 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'64'<>=D?D6>68'>'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A

''I''">;=466;'/4>N''$TT'H`&''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY F\_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564337C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'T';6458X'67588'K8N544B'NO8??DAMJ'K>?>A=DAM'678'9>D5'4<';8BDWN86>=78N'8aD;6DAM'NO8??DAM;'>6'

^]_^G'+5:54'/4>N

''^G''+5:54'/4>N''$TT'H,R''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY FI_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564337D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'M>5>M8'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'6O4';6458X'8a68A;D4A

''QQ''S44N<D8?N'S>X''$FF'T$2''

#O46'+8;<>D

18=D;D4AY T\_VT_TVFT!,/*'/,U

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433E3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85

''TV''R85K856'/4>N''$FF'TU$''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY TV_V^_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564363A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'544<?DM76'64'58>5'K>67544B'8a68A;D4A'C8a68A;D4A'>9954@8N':AN85'58<858A=8'R&f_TVFF_FGF]E

3?>6'#''F^F''S7D66DAM64A'/4>N''$TT'Hf!''

2:K>;7'`>DA

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT&+1

1@GI;*/@FJ;S#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635545D27 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'OD67'DA;856D4A'4<'T'a'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'8?8@>6D4A

''TT''R>567>B'/4>N''$F]'Q/g''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546653 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#99?D=>6D4A'<45'>'A4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVVH_TVGG'64'

=7>AM8'9D6=78N'544<'>K4@8'<D5;6'<?445'64'<?>6'544<

''F^F''$>9D85'/4>N''$F]'QfU''

*>6678O'&:AADAM

18=D;D4AY F]_VT_TVFT&+1

Page 77



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'Q'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466B6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

"D;68N'-:D?NDAM'(4A;8A6'<45'DA685A>?'>?685>6D4A;'64'<45B'A8O'9:K?D='O>D6DAM'>58>;J'^A5'DA685@D8O'544B;'>AN'

678'8a68A;D4A'4<'=4:56544B'QJ'64M86785'OD67'58A8O>?'4<'N8=45>6D4A;'>AN'<?445DAM'64'46785'DA685A>?'>58>;P

'',A<D8?N''*>MD;65>68;'(4:56''"45N;7D9'">A8''$F]'Q/+''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY VT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643332 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'9549856X'DA64'6O4';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;'>AN'858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4AP

''TQ''*455D;4A'#@8A:8''$F]'Q+0''

*>6678O'&:AADAM

18=D;D4AY TV_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643326 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'9549856X'>;';Da';6:ND4'<?>6;

'']G''14AM4?>'/4>N''$F]'Q,-''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY TV_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433D2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'M54:AN'<?445'<54B'586>D?'C#FE'64'58;DN8A6D>?'C(^E'=4B95D;DAM'F'a'6O4'K8N'<?>6J'8A6>D?DAM'

>?685>6D4A;'64'<54A6'8?8@>6D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'58>5_;DN8'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4A;

''\\''$>9D85'/4>N''$F]'Qf,''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY TF_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564352D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'9549856X'<54B'(^'C58;DN8A6D>?E'64'(\'CR*)E

''IT''-5:=8'&54@8''$F]'Q/$''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY VI_V^_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435E7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'T'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<;?498

''\I''3>D5K4:5A8'/4>N''$F]'Q+!''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY F\_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435BB )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'=7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'9549856X'<54B'(^'C58;DN8A6D>?E'64'(\'CR*)E

''^V''1:A?48'#@8A:8''$F]'Q"#''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643636 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DN8_58>5'6O4';6458X'8a68A;D4AJ'858=6D4A'4<'58>5'8a68A;D4AJ'<54A6'M>5>M8'>AN'945=7P'',58=6D4A'

4<'58>5'N45B85'64'<>=D?D6>68'>'?4<6'=4A@85;D4AP

'']^''!8BK:5X'/4>N''$F]'Q22''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564362C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'>AN';DN8'8a68A;D4A;

''I''2985?DAM'/4>N''$F]'Q0U''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 78



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8']'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

%@FGIK*,>?S#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463534666A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'T'C*>685D>?;EJ'=4AND6D4A'^'CR>5N'>AN';4<6'">AN;=>9DAMEJ'

=4AND6D4A'\'C#5K45D=:?6:5D;6'15>ODAM;EJ'=4AND6D4A']'C265:=6:5>?',AMDA885;EJ'=4AND6D4A'G'C24D?'

=4A6>BDA>6D4AEJ'=4AND6D4A'FF'CKDA';6458E'=4AND6D4A'FT'C(>5'9>5LDAM';9>=8;E'>AN'=4AND6D4A'F^'C+5><<D=E'

>66>=78N'64'#998>?'/8<858A=8'#99_f_I\TV_#_VH_TVHHGHV

&?>NO8??'&>5>M8;J''&?>NO8??'/4>NJ'/_)'QVWQH''(8=D?8'!>5L''$H'G#d''

26:>56'(44L8

18=D;D4AY TV_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635545725 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,a68A;D4A'64'8aD;6DAM'DA<D??'8a68A;D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85

''H''-8N<45N'/4>N''$H'HR"''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635545BBD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'@>5D4:;'O45L;'64'@>5D4:;'6588;P

''II''2789785N;'RD??''$Q'IU!''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY FT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554653A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'\'C4:6K:D?NDAMEJ'=4AND6D4A'I'C6588;EJ'=4AND6D4A'Q'C95468=68N'6588;EJ'

=4AND6D4A']'C;=588ADAM'>AN'9?>A6DAMEJ'=4AND6D4A'H'C:;8'4<'4:6K:D?NDAME'>AN'=4AND6D4A'G'CB>685D>?;E'>66>=78N'

64'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'R&f_TVFF_F\TI

3?>6'QJ''FT''(75D;6=7:5=7'/4>N''$H'GU"''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355465ED )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'T'58>5'N45B85;J'DA;856D4A'4<'F'544<?DM76'64'58>5'544<;?498'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'\'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'

544<;?498'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''FI''*4:A6'cD8O'/4>N''$\'\22''

,?Db>K867',AADAW&X>;D

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355465DA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'58>5'8a68A;D4A'OD67'A8O'K>;8B8A6'>AN'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4AJ'589?>=8B8A6'4<'

8aD;6DAM'B86>?'=5D66>??'ODAN4O'64'<54A6'8?8@>6D4A'>AN'A8O'ODAN4O'64';DN8'8?8@>6D4A

3?>6'T''IH''(44?7:5;6'/4>N''$H'H,0''

,?Db>K867',AADAW&X>;D

18=D;D4AY VT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554662B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''*>?9>;'(466>M8'',ND;4A'/4>N''$H'H#,''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY ^V_VF_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546673 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,a=>@>6D4A'4<'9>56'4<'678'<54A6'M>5N8A'64'954@DN8'?DM76O8??'>NND6D4A'64'4A8'ODAN4O'>AN'4A8'A8O'8A65>A=8'

N445'>6'?4O85'M54:AN'<?445P'/8W>55>AM8B8A6'4<'<54A6'M>5N8A'<?4O85'K8N;'>AN'58B4@>?'4<'F'a'6588

''FI''S4?;8?8X'/4>N''$H'H//''

,?Db>K867',AADAW&X>;D

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 79



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'H'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466E2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'58N:=8'=54OA'KX'TIhJ'95:ADAM'>AN'58B4@DAM'O8DM76''4A'678'?88';DN8'4<'F'a'?8>ADAM'

S>?A:6

''HV''!5D45X'&>5N8A;''$Q'IU2''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466B3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'M588A'=>KDA86'C!5D45'#9954@>?E

26>A7498'/4>N')_2'FWFH''26>A7498'R4:;8''^H_\V'2789785N;'RD??''$Q'I//''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY VG_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554622A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'M>5N8A';78N'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'A8O';78N

&54:AN'3?445'3?>6''TT''(4?85DNM8'/4>N''$H'H,1''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546227 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'>AN'8A?>5M8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'=4>=7'74:;8J'K8N;D6'>AN'<?>6'DA64';DAM?8'58;DN8A6D>?'NO8??DAMJ'

DA=?:NDAM'5>D;DAM'678'4@85>??'5DNM8'78DM76P',a=>@>6D4A'4<'M>5>M8'64'=58>68'>A'>NND6D4A>?'67D5N'?8@8?'4<'

>==4BB4N>6D4AP',58=6D4A'4<'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>AN'954@D;D4A'4<'A8O'544<'B4:A68N';LX?DM76;P

''F\'+78'(4>=7'R4:;8''2789785N;'RD??''$Q'I#U''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY TH_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643337 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

*DA45'>?685>6D4A;'64'<54A6'>AN'58>5'8?8@>6D4A;'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'544<'N45B85'8a68A;D4A

''T^''(?>58B4A6'/4>N''$Q'I1#''

#O46'+8;<>D

18=D;D4AY FV_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564335B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'ODAN4O'OD67'DA;856D4A'4<'T'a'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'>AN'F'a'544<?DM76'64'58>5

''TV''+D@4?D'/4>N''$H'H/,''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564332A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'6O4';6458X';DN8'8a68A;D4A'OD67'>;;4=D>68N'544<'>AN'DA685A>?'>?685>6D4A;J'8a685A>?'?>AN;=>9DAM'

>AN'=4A@85;D4A'4<'N86>=78N'M>5>M8'DA64'>AA8a

''T''2>AN5DAM7>B'&>5N8A;''$H'GR0''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FQ_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564332B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'8a68A;D4A'DA=?:NDAM'498ADAM':9'678'58>5'8?8@>6D4A'64'=58>68'A8O';?DNDAMJ'

<4?NDAM'N445;

''^\''+D@4?D'/4>N''$H'H/,''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY FQ_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433B7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'=>6';?DN8'N45B85'ODAN4O

3?>6'I''FT''(75D;6=7:5=7'/4>N''$H'GU"''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY VT_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 80



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'G'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433BC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'^'a'=4A;85@>6D4A'544<?DM76;

''FH''(?>58B4A6'/4>N''$Q'I-f''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643535 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

!54@D;D4A'4<'A8O'8a685A>?';6>D5=>;8'<54B'<D5;6'<?445'<?>6'64'58>5'M>5N8A

''FII''385B8'!>5L'/4>N''$H'G-!''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY VI_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564356C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''^H''R>5DAM8X'!>5L''$H'G`1''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VG_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643522 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'M588A'K54>NK>AN'=>KDA86'C!5D45'#9954@>?E

-5X>A;64A8'/4>NJ'2_)''FT''27>AL?DA'/4>N''$H'H+`''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY V]_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564352A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'M588A'K54>NK>AN'=>KDA86'C!5D45'#9954@>?E

(58;=8A6'/4>NJ')_2'']WFT'SD??D>B;'(?4;8J''(58;=8A6'/4>N''$H'H,$''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY V]_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564352C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'LD6=78A'ODAN4O'OD67'A8O'<5>B8?8;;'N4:K?8WM?>b8N'ODAN4OJ'>AN'

589?>=8B8A6'4<'58>5'<D5;6'<?445'K8N544B'ODAN4O'OD67'A8O'<:??WODN67'<5>B8?8;;'N4:K?8WM?>b8N'ODAN4O

''\H#''(44?7:5;6'/4>N''$H'H,0''

#O46'+8;<>D

18=D;D4AY VG_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643572 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'?8>A'64'=4A;85@>645X'64'58>5'4<'9549856X

3?>6'#''G''&?>NO8??'/4>N''$H'G##''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY F^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435CD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'FQB'K4:AN>5X'<8A=8'OD67'>';DN8'586:5A

''G''(8=D?8'!>5L''$H'G#d''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY FI_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435B3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'8a68A;D4A'64'M>5N8A'<?>6

&54:AN'3?445'3?>6J''F''(44?7:5;6'/4>N''$H'H,!''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 81



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'FV'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564363B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>6'<D5;6'<?445'?8@8?'589?>=DAM'8aD;D6AM'K>67544B'64'954@DN8';8?<'=4A6>DA8N';6:ND4'

<?>6P''#6?685>6D4A'64'8aD;6DAM'6O4'K8N544B'<?>6'>==4BB4N>6DAM'K>67544BJ'5868A6D4A'4<'8aD;D6AM'586>D?':AD6'>6'

M54:AN'<?445'?8@8?

''FQ''!>5L'/4>N''$H'H+1''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY TF_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643653 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'&>K?8W8AN'K:D?NW:9'OD67';DN8'544<'8a68A;D4A'64M86785'OD67'>'N45B85'544<'8a68A;D4A'64'678'58>5'

8?8@>6D4A'>AN'%A;856D4A'4<'T'a'544<?DM76;'64'678'<54A6'8?8@>6D4A

''IF''!5D45X'&>5N8A;''$Q'IU0''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY TF_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564365D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

->;8B8A6',a68A;D4AJ'=58>6D4A'4<'A8O'<54A6'>58>'OD67'>;;4=D>68N'5>D?DAM;'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'

;68998N'>==8;;'OD67'>'A8O'B86>?';6>D5=>;8P

3?>6'F''FI''(54:=7'R>??'/4>N''$H'HR+''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY TF_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564362B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>AN'589?>=8B8A6'OD67';DBD?>5'<?>6'544<'8a68A;D4A'OD67'

M?>b8N'8a68A;D4A'>?4AM;DN8P',58=6D4A'4<'>'N45B85'64'<54A6'8?8@>6D4A'>AN'8a68A;D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'K>;8B8A6

''F^F''(54:=7'RD??''$H'GUR''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356436AD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'9549856X'>;'FF';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;

''Q^''385B8'!>5L'/4>N''$H'G/f''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356436CD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'58>5';DAM?8';6458X'8a68A;D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'A8O'58>5';DAM?8';6458X'8a68A;D4A

''F^''S4?;8?8X'/4>N''$H'H//''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT&+1

LF@MNH*/@;;>S#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635545BA7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'M>5>M8'64'7>KD6>K?8'544BJ'858=6D4A'4<'6O4';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>AN'544<'>AN'?4<6'8a68A;D4A'

OD67'DA;856D4A'4<'<54A6J'58>5'>AN';DN8'544<?DM76;

''^^''->A=54<6'#@8A:8''$T'V#/''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY F]_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635545BAC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(58>6D4A'4<'?DM76O8??'64'<54A6'M>5N8A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'6O4';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''F]''.DAM;'#@8A:8''$FV'F!#''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY F\_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 82



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'FF'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546675 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/44<'8a68A;D4A'64'954@DN8'>NND6D4A>?'544B;

''\-''&54@8'/4>N''$FI'IR`''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY F]_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466B5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'OD67'DA;856D4A'4<'^'a'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<;?498

''FFV''(58DM764A'#@8A:8''$T'G-`''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VT_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466BA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'Q'K8N544B'N86>=78N'74:;8'>AN'F'a'8aD;6DAM'M>5N8A'K:D?NDAMP',58=6D4A'4<'>'A8O'Q'

K8N544B'N86>=78N'NO8??DAM'74:;8'OD67'K>;8B8A6'?8@8?J'=>5'9>5LDAM'>AN'=58>6D4A'4<'>'A8O'=54;;4@85

''F]G''(58DM764A'#@8A:8''$T'G-"''

*>6678O'&:AADAM

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554623A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'95494;8N'8a68A;D4A'>6'58>5'<54B'#F'C/86>D?'_'2645>M8E'64'(^'C/8;DN8A6D>?EP

''\HH''*:;O8??'RD??'-54>NO>X''$FV'F-+''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554626A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'65:AL'=?8>A':9'64'I'B8658;'>AN'58B4@>?'4<'4@857>AMDAM'K5>A=78;'KX'^'B8658;'64'Fa'

)>L'>AN'65:AL'=?8>A':9'64'I'B8658;'>AN'=54OA'67DA'KX'TVh'64'Fa')>LP

''F]''/DAMO44N'#@8A:8''$T'G$+''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355462A3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4AJ'>NND6D4A'4<'9D6=78N'544<'64'M>5>M8'>AN'=4A@85;D4A'64'7>KD6>K?8'

;9>=8

''TF''+OX<45N'#@8A:8''$T'G$0''

#O46'+8;<>D

18=D;D4AY V]_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433AA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'<54A6'M>5>M8'N445;'OD67'K>X'ODAN4O'>AN'858=6D4A'4<';DN8';DAM?8';6458X'M54:AN'<?445'

8a68A;D4A

''T''+OX<45N'#@8A:8''$T'G$`''

#O46'+8;<>D

18=D;D4AY TF_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643376 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4A

''GV''->558AM85'/4>N''$FV'F`#''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY TT_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433E5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;856D4A'4<'6O4'@8?:a'ODAN4O;'64'<54A6'544<;?498J'858=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'OD67'`:?D8668'K>?=4AX'>AN'

8a68A;D4A'4<';DN8'M>K?8

''T''+OX<45N'#@8A:8''$T'G$`''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY TT_VT_TVFT!,/*'1,c

Page 83



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'FT'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433E2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

1D;9?>X'4<'T'a'A4A'D??:BDA>68N'<588;6>ANDAM';DMA

''+58874:;8'2=744?''S44N;DN8'#@8A:8''$FV'^`#''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY TH_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433EA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'O44N8A'M>5N8A'K:D?NDAM'64'58>5

&54:AN'3?445'3?>6''FH''&588A7>B'/4>N''$FV'F"!''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY FQ_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433D3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'<8??DAM'4<'F'a'(7855X'6588

''F^V'');D85'(58;=8A6''$FV'F/3''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY TF_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643533 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'DA68M5>?'M>5>M8'DA64'7>KD6>K?8'?D@DAM';9>=8

''^''2:;;8a'&>5N8A;''$Q'\"f''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY VI_V^_TVFT!,/*'/,U

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643532 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'^'C95494;8N'<4:AN>6D4A;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&f_TVFF_VQ\V

''F\'',>;685A'/4>N''$T'G"1''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY F^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435AA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'@>5D4:;'O45L;'64'@>5D4:;'6588;

''I]''!>M8;'RD??''$FV'F,R''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY VG_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435C2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'<?445';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''Q''!>M8;'RD??''$FV'FU#''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY FI_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643637 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'<54A6'O>??'_'9>67'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'A8O',NO>5ND>A';6X?8'<54A6'K4:AN>5X'O>??'>AN'9>67

''Q''U:88A;'#@8A:8''$FV'^$/''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY TV_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564363E )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;856D4A'4<'A8O'ODAN4O'64'<54A6'A4567';DN8'8?8@>6D4A

''T''265>OK855X'+855>=8J'(499866;'/4>N''$FV'F`g''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 84



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'F^'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564365C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'K>;8B8A6'<?445'>;'>';8?<'=4A6>DA8N':AD6

3?>6'#''FI''.DAM;'#@8A:8''$FV'F!#''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT&+1

8=@@N>O=PS#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635545DE5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'9>56'4<'M54:AN'<?445'>;'>';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'4<<D=8

''QFF''&588A'">A8;''$H'V/,''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355463DC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8B4@>?'4<'8aD;6DAM'M>5>M8'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'T'a'T'K8N';8BDWN86>=78N';DAM?8';6458X'NO8??DAM;'OD67'>';:A'

544B'4A'678'544<'6855>=8

/8>5'4<''^HW\V''!>5L'/4>N''$FI'^R/''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554665C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'9549856X'>;'6O4';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;P

''FVH''28XB4:5'/4>N''$H'V-&''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466EC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M588A'74:;8'>6'<D5;6'<?445'?8@8?'>6'678'58>5P

''IVF''&588A'">A8;''$\'F#"''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY ^F_VF_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466BD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/868A6D4A'4<'F'a'DA685A>??X'D??:BDA>68N'<588;6>ANDAM'9>A8?

''">AN'>6'Q]]''&588A'">A8;''$H'VUf''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554627D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'OD67'DA;856D4A'4<'T'a'544?DM76;'64'<54A6'8?8@>6D4A

''^]-''S>57>B'/4>N''$\'F#/''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY VG_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564333E )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'<45'9549856X'>;'6O4';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;

''\\^''&588A'">A8;''$\'FR#''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY VI_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 85



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'F\'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433AB )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'<?445'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''\#')N;8X'cD??>;J''0B<58@D??8'/4>N''$\'F/d''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY TF_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643373 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'M54:AN'<?445';645>M8'>AN'<D5;6'<?445'4<<D=8'64'954@DN8'T'a'4A8'K8N'<?>6;'>6'M54:AN'<?445'

?8@8?'>AN'T'a'4A8'K8N'<?>6;'>6'<D5;6'<?445'?8@8?

''IGI''&588A'">A8;''$H'V/,''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643577 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45':;8'4<'9549856X'>;'6O4';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;P

''FQ''"467>D5'/4>N'24:67''$\'F,"''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY FT_V^_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435C7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'9549856X'>;';8@8A';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;'DA=?:NDAM'>A'4:6K:D?NDAMP

''FT''SD??4:M7KX'/4>N''$H'VR/''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT!,/*'/,U

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435CE )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'6DBK85';DAM?8WM?>b8N';>;7'ODAN4O;'OD67'A8O'!c(:'N4:K?8WM?>b8N'ODAN4O;

''\^-''SDM76B>A'/4>N''$\'F/U''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FI_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435BD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''\#')N;8X'cD??>;J''0B<58@D??8'/4>N''$\'F/d''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

8NOKO=M;S#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946353456C7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A;'^'C8a685A>?'B>685D>?;EJ'\'C;8N:B'544<EJ'I'C?>AN;=>9DAM'

;=78B8EJ'H'C<4:AN>6D4A'N86>D?;EJ'FVCN86>D?;'4<';85@D=8'5:A;'>AN'N5>DA>M8EJ'F^'C8a685A>?'?DM76DAMEJ'F\'

CK4:AN>5X'<8A=DAMEJ'FI'CK:D?NDAM'78DM76E'>AN'FQ'CN4:K?8'M>5>M8E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'58<Y'

R&f_TVVQ_FQQQ

''Q>''(7:5=7'/4>N''$Q'\U+''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554377E )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(58>6D4A'4<'>'K>;8B8A6'DA'678'<54A6'M>5N8A'64'954@DN8'>';ODBBDAM'944?J'74B8'=DA8B>J':6D?D6X'>AN'?DM76O8??'

C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''TI''-54>N?>AN;'/4>N''$Q'\#,''

`D??'S>558A

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT/,3

Page 86



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'FI'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355453C3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#99?D=>6D4A'<45'>'A8O'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'64'589?>=8'>A'8a6>A6'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVVH_V]IF'DA'

45N85'64'8a68AN'678'6DB8'?DBD6'<45'DB9?8B8A6>6D4A'4<'858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'>AN'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''F\''26>A7498'/4>N''$Q'I1-''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY TV_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355452EB )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'67DAADAMJ'95:ADAM'>AN'58;7>9DAM'4<'F'a'2X=>B458'6588

''S58A'cD8O''R45A;8X'">A8''$Q'I"R''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355452BA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'^'a'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<;?498

''H''(>:;64A'/4>N''$Q'I,2''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355457DA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'?4O85'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4A'64'8aD;6DAM'FGIV;';=744?'8a68A;D4A'64'954@DN8'>NND6D4A>?'NDADAM'

<>=D?D6D8;'>AN';9>=8'<45'8?8=65D='65>A;<45B85'544BJ'OD67'>;;4=D>68N'8a685A>?'7>5N'?>AN;=>9DAM'C,a68A;D4A'

64'=4A;:?6>6D4A'985D4N'4<'F\'N>X;E

''(7>AADAM'2=744?''RDM7M>68'RD??''$Q'IR3''

*>6678O'&:AADAM

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355457D7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

"D;68N'K:D?NDAM'=4A;8A6'<45'858=6D4A'4<'?4O85'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4A'64'8aD;6DAM'FGIV;';=744?'8a68A;D4A'64'

954@DN8'>NND6D4A>?'NDADAM'<>=D?D6D8;'>AN';9>=8'<45'8?8=65D='65>A;<45B85'544BJ'OD67'>;;4=D>68N'8a685A>?'7>5N'

?>AN;=>9DAM

''(7>AADAM'2=744?''RDM7M>68'RD??''$Q'IR3''

*>6678O'&:AADAM

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635545DBD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'>AN'58=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'NO8??DAM'OD67'K>;8B8A6'=4A@8568N'64'7>KD6>K?8';9>=8J'<54A6'>AN'58>5'

?DM76O8??;'>AN'58>5'544<?DM76

''GV''*D?64A'!>5L''$Q'I!g''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY ^F_VF_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546373 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'186>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND64A'\'>AN'I'C?>AN;=>9DAME'>AN'F^'C58<:;8'>AN'58=X=?DAME'>66>=78N'64'

9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVVG_FT\H

''I''&5>AM8'/4>N''$Q'\#/''

2:K>;7'`>DA

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554652B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''FG''(74?B8?8X'(58;=8A6''$Q'I,g''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY F]_VT_TVFT&+1

Page 87



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'FQ'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355465DD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#?685>6D4A;'64';749<54A6

''^VQ''#5=7O>X'/4>N''$Q'I#0''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY TF_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554663D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'94??>5NDAM'4<'F'a')>L'6588

''H''$4567'&54@8''$Q'\2"''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VG_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466A7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A;85@>6D4A'#58>'(4A;8A6'<45'N8B4?D6D4A'>AN'58=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'NO8??DAM'OD67'K>;8B8A6'=4A@8568N'64'

7>KD6>K?8';9>=8J'<54A6'>AN'58>5'?DM76O8??;'>AN'58>5'544<?DM76

''GV''*D?64A'!>5L''$Q'I!g''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY ^F_VF_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546232 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'O44N8A';78?685'64'58>5

''3?>6'3J'TF\''#5=7O>X'/4>N''$Q'I#d''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546255 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVFF_FTIV'<45'DA685A>?'

>?685>6D4A;'64'>9954@8N'<?445'?>X4:6'64'<45B';8=4AN'K8N544BJ'8A?>5M8N'?D@DAM';9>=8'>AN'DB954@8N'

K>67544B'>==4BB4N>6D4AP'*DA45'>?685>6D4A;'64'>??4O'<45'5894;D6D4A8N'8A65>A=8'N445J'DA;856D4A'4<'544<?DM76'

DA'9?>=8'4<';:A'9D98;

&>5>M8;'>6'58>5'4<''TQG''#5=7O>X'/4>N''$Q'I-+''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY VG_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546252 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,A?>5M8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'N445'498ADAM'>6'?4O85'M54:AN'<?445'?8@8?i'8A?>5M8B8A6'4<'ODAN4O;'OD67DA'K>X'

ODAN4O'>6'<D5;6'<?445'?8@8?i'>AN'>99?D=>6D4A'4<'>'58AN85'<DAD;7P

''H''S44N'">A8''$Q'I0-''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VQ_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554625C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'B86>?'C;688?E'0!c('ODAN4O;'_'N445;'OD67'N4:K?8'M?>b8N'ODAN4O;'_'N445;

'',?B'(4:56''(74?B8?8X'!>5L''$Q'I,`''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VQ_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554625B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'OD67'DA;856D4A'4<'^'a'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'8?8@>6D4AP

''G#''(74?B8?8X'!>5L''$Q'I,+''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VQ_VT_TVFT&+1

Page 88



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'F]'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546226 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'A8O'<54A6'O>??J'589?>=8B8A6'4<'I'ODAN4O;'64'<54A6'8?8@>6D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'

8a68A;D4A

3?>6'FJ''\Q''+>?K46'/4>N''$Q'\U!''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY V]_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355462AD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8A8O>?'4<'=4A;8A6'<45'985BD;;D4A'<45'544<'8a68A;D4A'>6';8=4AN'<?445'?8@8?'>AN'>?685>6D4A;'64'<54A6'>AN'

58>5'8?8@>6D4A'>??4O8N'4A'>998>?'T\'*>5=7'FGGG'R&f_TVVG_VV\G

''Q#''&5>AM8'/4>N''$Q'\#!''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VH_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643355 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'M54:AN'<?445'S('>AN';78N'64'$4'TV'OD67'B>6=7DAM'A8O'S('>AN';78N'64'$4'

TT'(54BO8??'#@8A:8P

''TV_TT''(54BO8??'#@8A:8''$Q'IR"''

#O46'+8;<>D

18=D;D4AY F\_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433AD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'I'K8N'<?>6'DA64'F'a'4A8'K8N'<?>6'>AN'F'a'6O4'K8N'<?>6J'8A6>D?DAM'A8O'58>5'6O4';6458X'

8a68A;D4A

''^]^''#5=7O>X'/4>N''$Q'\,`''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433EB )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'A8O';DAM?8';6458X'8a68A;D4A'OD67'544<'

6855>=8J'OD67'>;;4=D>68N'>?685>6D4A;'64'?>AN;=>9DAM'>AN'DA685A>?'>?685>6D4A;P'%A;856D4A'4<'A8O'ODAN4O'4A'

;DN8'8?8@>6D4A'>6'M54:AN'<?445P'#?685>6D4A'64'<D5;6'<?445'ODAN4O'64'=58>68'N445'64'6855>=8P

3?>6'#''^G''">AMN4A'!>5L'/4>N''$Q'I!+''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY T]_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433C7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L'64'DA=?:N8'=54OA'?D<6DAM':9'64'>'B>aDB:B'78DM76'4<'\'B8658;'4<'F'a'-88=7'6588

''\^''2645B4A6'/4>N''$Q'\$/''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY TF_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564355B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'ODAN4O'64'<>=D?D6>68'>'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'DA=?:NDAM'>?685>6D4A;'64'8aD;6DAM'ODAN4O;'64'

DA=?:N8'>'`:?D8668'->?=4AX

''TH''$4567O44N'/4>N''$Q'I+!''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY V]_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643563 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;856D4A'4<'544<'?DM76;'>6'M54:AN'<?445'544<'?8@8?J'>6'F;6'<?445'544<'?8@8?J'58>5';?498'4<'678'B>DA'544<P'

#?685>6D4A;'64'<8A8;65>6D4A'>AN'8a685A>?'<DAD;78;'64'678'8aD;6DAM'58>5'8a68A;D4AP

'']F''(54BO8??'#@8A:8''$Q'IR2''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VF_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643566 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45'858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''TH''$4567O44N'/4>N''$Q'I+!''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY VG_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 89



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'FH'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435A2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6;'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVFV_VT]\'64'589?>=8'678'

BDNN?8'<D5;6'<?445'ODAN4O;'OD67'358A=7'ODAN4O;'OD67'B86>?'5>D?DAM;'64'B>6=7'46785'ODAN4O;

''FV''&5>AM8'/4>N''$Q'\#!''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY TV_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564357A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#?685>6D4A;'>AN'DA<D??'8a68A;D4A'64'954@DN8'6O4'>NND6D4A>?'K8N544B;J'?4:AM8'>AN';6458'544B'64'678'18>A'

0AD6

''FV^WFV]''$4567'RD??''$Q'\1!''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY VG_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564357D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45':;8'4<'678';8=4AN'<?445'<?>6'>;'6O4'K8N544B';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6P

28=4AN'3?445'3?>6''TF''(74?B8?8X'!>5L''$Q'I,"''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY FT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643635 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8<:5KD;7B8A6'>AN'8a68A;D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'NO8??DAM'74:;8'>NNDAM'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4A'64'58>5'>AN'

58B4N8??DAM'4<'678'B>;685'K8N544B'>6'<D5;6'<?445'?8@8?P

''Q''&5>AM8'/4>N''$Q'\#!''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643652 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';?49DAM'RPS'&?>N'K>?:;65>N8'64'<45B'544<'6855>=8'4A'8aD;6DAM'<?>6'544<'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'N45B85'

<45B'>==8;;'64'6855>=8'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''F''R45A;8X'">A8'&>5N8A;''$Q'I$d''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY T]_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643662 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'64'<>=D?D6>68'>'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A

''IG''&>;L8??'/4>N''$Q'\10''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356436A2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'58B4@>?'4<'89D=45BD=';7446;':9'64'TPIBJ'58N:=8J'58;7>98'678'=54OA'KX'\Vh'4<'F'a'

*>6:58')>L'+588P

'')>L'">OA''(4B964A'#@8A:8''$Q'\"-''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

8F@>H;PS#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355463AC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'186>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'^'CB>685D>?;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVFF_FTQV

''\#''R>54?N'/4>N''$H']1,''

,?Db>K867',AADAW&X>;D

18=D;D4AY ^F_VF_TVFT&+1

Page 90



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'FG'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546263 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'58>5'4<'M54:AN'<?445'>AN':9985'?8@8?;'>;'<D@8';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;

''HV''RDM7'265886''$H']$0''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY VQ_VT_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554626B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'=4A;85@>645X'8a68A;D4A

'']V''+4668A7>B'">A8''$H'],,''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VQ_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433BD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'^'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<;?498

''I]-''$DM76DAM>?8'">A8''$H']/#''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FQ_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643527 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'M588A'K54>NK>AN'=>KDA86'C!5D45'#9954@>?E

(>B9;K4:5A8'/4>NJ'2_)''Q''(>B9;K4:5A8'!>5>N8''$H']!/''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY V]_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435D5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'9549856X'>;'6O4';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;

''FT^''+4668A7>B'">A8''$H'G-`''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FI_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643657 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVFF_TV^\'O7D=7'>?;4'DA=?:N8N'

678'58?4=>6D4A'4<'678'>D5'7>AN?DAM':AD6;'>AN'B>DA68A>A=8'M>A65X

'''!:B9'R4:;8''$8O'/D@85'#@8A:8''$H']U1''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

QGHR;::*8N::S#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635545DA5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'NDMD6>?'+c';X;68B

''c>?8668'(4:56J''26'`>B8;e;'">A8''$FV'^/#''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY TH_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635545B5D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'5865>=6>K?8'>OADAM;'DA=?:NDAM'9?>A685;'64'<54A6'8?8@>6D4AP

'']V''!>5L'/4>N''$H'H2d''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT&+1

Page 91



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'TV'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546333 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'97464@4?6>D='B4N:?8;'4A'678'<?>6'544<'4<'678'K:D?NDAM

''FIF'R45A;8X'(8A65>?'2:5M85X''!>5L'/4>N''$H'H`1''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355463DA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'K>?=4AX'>AN'?8>AW64P',58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'OD67'K>?=4AX'64'

M54:AN'<?445'>AN'544<'6855>=8'64'<D5;6'<?445'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''QF''(4AA>:M76'&>5N8A;''$FV'^"&''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546567 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'K:D?NDAM'<54B'-F'C)<<D=8E'64'1FP

''%A685D45;'R4:;8'C+78'(4:56X>5NE''"XA64A'/4>N''$H'H2/''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY VT_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546522 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'?8>A'64'>AN'858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''^'',??DAM64A'/4>N''$FV'^11''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VQ_VT_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355465B5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4A

''FTH''*:;O8??'RD??'/4>N''$FV'^`1''

,?Db>K867',AADAW&X>;D

18=D;D4AY VT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466CC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'<?445';DN8_58>5'8a68A;D4A

''F^''S>5A85'/4>N''$H']R-''

,?Db>K867',AADAW&X>;D

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466DD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/44<'8a68A;D4A'64'=58>68'>';6:ND4'>AN'K>67544B'CR4:;874?N85'#99?D=>6D4AEC>B8AN8N'N8;=5D96D4AE

''FGF''!>5L'/4>N''$H'H``''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FT_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554625A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'?8>A'64

''QQ''/8N;64A'/4>N''$H']R,''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546265 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'OD67'DA;856D4A'4<'T'a'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<;?498'DA=?:NDAM'<58A=7'N445;'64'58>5'

8?8@>6D4A

''G\''->55DAM64A'/4>N''$H'HUd''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VQ_VT_TVFT!,/*'1,c

Page 92



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'TF'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546223 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'OD67'DA;856D4A'4<'T'a'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'>AN'F'a'544<?DM76;'64'58>5'8?8@>6D4AP'

#?685>6D4A;'64'58>5'8?8@>6D4A'<8A8;65>6D4A'>AN'DA654N:=6D4A'4<'`:?D8668'->?=4AX

''^I''S44N?>AN'&>5N8A;''$FV'^0,''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY F^_VT_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554622B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DN8'>AN'58>5'N45B85;

''IF''(4AA>:M76'&>5N8A;''$FV'^"&''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY VG_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546276 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'Q'C4:6?DA8'65>@8?'9?>AE'>AN']'C954@D;D4A'4<'=X=?8'5>=L;E'>66>=78N'

64'9?>AADAM'58<858A=8'R&f_TVFF_V]\^

''HQ''!>5L'/4>N''$H'H`U''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY VH_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564335E )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'K>X'ODAN4O'>AN'8a68A;D4AJ'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'A8O'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'

8a68A;D4A

''HQ''S44N?>AN'&>5N8A;''$FV'^0-''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY TF_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643362 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45':;8'4<'9549856X'>;'>'!:K?D='R4:;8

''TIHWTQV''*:;O8??'RD??'-54>NO>X''$FV'^2R''

*>6678O'&:AADAM

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643367 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;856D4A'4<'6O4'a'544<?DM76;'64'8aD;6DAM'544<'64'LD6=78A'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'A8O'8A?>5M8N'LD6=78A'ODAN4O'64'

58>5':9985'<?445

3?>6'-''QG''S44N?>AN'&>5N8A;''$FV'^0,''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VG_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564332C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<';4?>5'!c'9>A8?;'64'58>5'N45B85'544<

''GI''S44N'c>?8''$FV'^1"''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY FQ_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433A5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'T'58>5'N45B85;'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'F'544<?DM76'64'<54A6'544<;?498

''TQ'',678?N8A8'#@8A:8''$FV'^UR''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564337A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'M54:AN'<?445'58>5'_';DN8'8a68A;D4AJ'<45B>6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'>AN'@>5D4:;'6588'

O45L;

''FV''26'`>B8;e;'">A8''$FV'^1-''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY TT_VT_TVFT&+1

Page 93



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'TT'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433C3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'>AN'58>5'8a68A;D4A

'''F^^''(5>A?8X'&>5N8A;''$FV'^#&''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY FQ_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433C5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'8a68A;D4A'>AN';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'OD67'9>56'6O4';6458X'8a68A;D4A'

C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

'''F^I''(5>A?8X'&>5N8A;''$FV'^#&''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY F^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433CB )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'58>5'=4A;85@>645X'OD67'A8O'58>5'K5D=L'K:D?6'=4A;85@>645XJ'>AN'>?685>6D4A;'64'58>5'

;DN8'8?8@>6D4A

''\T>'')A;?4O'&>5N8A;''$FV'^`d''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY TH_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564353B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'8a68A;D4A'>AN';B>??';DN8':6D?D?D6X'8a68A;D4A

''T''(>5X;<456'/4>N''$H'H/-''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VQ_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435E6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4A

''FIF''(5>A?8X'&>5N8A;''$FV'^#&''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY F^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435EA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,A?>5M8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'?DM76O8??;J'DA654N:=6D4A'4<'A8O'5>D?DAM;'>AN'=4A;65:=6D4A'4<'58<:;8'_'58=X=?DAM';6458'

64'<54A6'4<'9549856X'OD67'>;;4=D>68N'7>5N'>AN';4<6'?>AN;=>9DAM'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''^I''S44N?>AN'&>5N8A;''$FV'^0,''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY F\_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435DC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'>'58>5'544<'6855>=8'4A'>A'8aD;6DAM'<?>6'544<

''^I''S44N?>AN'&>5N8A;''$FV'^0,''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435DD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''G^''!5D45X'/4>N''$H'H"f''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643665 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'954j8=6D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''FFV''!5D45X'/4>N''$H']R!''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 94



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'T^'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

(F;:*"=@SS#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635545C63 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'186>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'^'CB>685D>?;EJ'(4AND6D4A'\'C658>6B8A6'4<'678';:554:ANDAM;EJ'

(4AND6D4A'I'C7>5N'?>AN;=>9DAMEJ'(4AND6D4A'Q'C?8@8?;EJ'(4AND6D4A'G'C58<:;8_O>;68';645>M8E'>AN'(4AND6D4A'F^'

CM588A'544<;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVFF_VIQH

/8>5'4<''^QW\Q''#?8a>AN5>'/4>N''$H'V!!''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635545DC5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'186>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'F\'C`>9>A8;8'.A46O88NE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'

R&f_TVFF_VIQH

''/_)'^QW\\''#?8a>AN5>'/4>N''$H'V!!''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643336 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'58>5'544<'N45B85

''FI''&?>N;64A8'#@8A:8''$TT'Q`0''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY V]_VT_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643365 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''GH''+:5A9DL8'">A8''$H'V!R''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY F\_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433ED )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'<45'5868A6D4A'4<'T'8aD;6DAM'';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;'>AN'58>5'N45B85'ODAN4O'

C#B8AN8N'N8;=5D96D4AE

''QG''-:5M7?8X'/4>N''$H'VU&''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY F^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643526 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;D6AM'O7D68'@856D=>?';?DNDAM'>AN'=>;8B8A6';6X?8'6DBK85'ODAN4O;'>AN'6DBK85'N445;'OD67'

?DL8W<45'?DL8'6DBK85'ODAN4O;'64'<54A6J'!c(:'OAN4O;'>AN'!c(:'Ta&'N445'64'58>5

''FH^'k'FH^#''&?>N;64A8'#@8A:8''$TT'Q"-''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VG_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564352E )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'O7D68'6DBK85'=>;8B8A6'>AN'@856D=>?';?DNDAM'ODAN4O;'_'6DBK85';DN8'>AN'58>5'

8A65>A=8'N445;'OD67'A8O'O7D68'6DBK85'=>;8B8A6'>AN'@856D=>?';?DNDAM'ODAN4O;'_'6DBK85';DN8'>AN'58>5'

8A65>A=8'N445;

''TTF'l'TTF>''&?>N;64A8'#@8A:8''$TT'Q"-''

2:K>;7'`>DA

18=D;D4AY F\_V^_TVFT&+1

(F@MKGTU;@:=>?*"=@SS#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554627E )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(58>6D4A'4<';6>5685':AD6'OD67'>==8;;'<54B'9:K?D='7DM7O>X'#5MX?8'/4>N

''^H''2:6785?>AN'/4>N''$F]'V-$''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY V]_VT_TVFT/,3

Page 95



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'T\'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643353 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'O7D68'9>DA68N'6DBK85';?DNDAM';>;7'>AN'=>;8B8A6'ODAN4O;'>AN'N445;'OD67'O7D68'

!c(:'N4:K?8'M?>b8N'ODAN4O;'>AN'N445;

''FWF\''(44985>M8'(?4;8''$F]'VR3''

#O46'+8;<>D

18=D;D4AY VH_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564335C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'O7D68'9>DA68N'6DBK85';?DNDAM';>;7'>AN'=>;8B8A6'ODAN4O;'>AN'N445;'OD67'O7D68'

!c(:'N4:K?8WM?>b8N'ODAN4O;'>AN'N445;P

''^\'k'^\#''!>5L'">A8''$F]'V`+''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY TF_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433C6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'9549856X'>;'T';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;

''H^''-5>A6O44N'/4>N''$F]'V1+''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433BE )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AW'B>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'4<'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVFV_FVVV

'']\H''RDM7'/4>N''$F]'V#"''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY VT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435A3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'9549856X'<54B'(^'C58;DN8A6D>?E'64'(\'CR*)E

''T^''26'!>:?;'/4>N''$F]'V$1''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VI_V^_TVFT&+1

)M*!>>HS#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635545CBE )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>'T';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>AN'=4A@85;D4A'4<'678'9549856X'64'<45B'6O4';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;P

''FTH''R>55DAM>X'/4>N''$FI'^R"''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554652A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'M>5>M8;'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'4A8'K8N544B'58;DN8A6D>?'NO8??DAM

">AN'>Nj>=8A6'64''F''/4O?8X'/4>N''$FI'^#d''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY VQ_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564332D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4A

''^Q''26>6D4A'(58;=8A6''$FI'I-,''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY VI_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 96



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'TI'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643377 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85J'58>5'>NND6D4A'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'^'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<;?498

''QQ''-?>=L'-4X'">A8''$FI'^#/''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY TT_VT_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433CC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'9549856X'>;'#T'C4<<D=8E':;8

''^^''&5>AN'!>5>N8''$\'F"&''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY TH_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564355A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'O7D68'6DBK85'<5>B8'ODAN4O;'OD67'O7D68'!c(:'<5>B8'ODAN4O;

3?>6'T\J'(78NO4567'R4:;8J''TT]''S8;6'&588A'/4>N''$FI'I,R''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY TG_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564352B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'=7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'9549856X'<54B'(^'C58;DN8A6D>?E'64'(\'CR*)E

''F]F''R>55DAM>X'/4>N''$FI'^R!''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435AE )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'9549856X'>;'>'6O4'K8N';8?<'=4A6>DA8N'<?>6

''TQ](''S8;6'&588A'/4>N''$FI'^-R''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY TV_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564365B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'586>D?'C#FE'64'+:5LD;7'(4<<88'R4:;8'C2:D'&8A85D;E

/8>5'4<''Q^''&5>AN'!>5>N8''$\'F#3''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT/,3

);J;>*)NHM;@HS#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635545BBA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'<?445'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''QH''S8??DAM64A'#@8A:8''$FI'Q--''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY VH_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554656B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'<54A6'>AN'58>5'N45B85;'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''F^V''(>;6?8O44N'/4>N''$FI'Q-,''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY FG_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 97



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'TQ'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355465E7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'<54A6_58>5'N45B85

''T^''(5>@8A'!>5L'/4>N''$FI'Q##''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY V]_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355465D7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5_;DN8'8a68A;D4A

''FIF''(>;6?8O44N'/4>N''$FI'Q-1''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY VH_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466D2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'>AN'<D5;6'<?445'58>5'8a68A;D4A;'>AN'=4A@85;D4A'64'<45B'67588'4A8WK8N544B'

;8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;P

''\^''c>565X'/4>N''$FI'Q!/''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY VG_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546266 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'6O4';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'N45B85'544<'8a68A;D4A'64'678'<54A6'>AN'58>5'

8?8@>6D4A

''IF''RD??;DN8'/4>N''$FI'Q"0''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VQ_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554622D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'9>56';DAM?8_9>56'6O4';6458X'58>5'>NND6D4A'>AN';8=4AN'<?445'8a68A;D4A'OD67'>==4BB4N>6D4A'>6'

^5N'<?445'?8@8?

''FFG'k'FTF''S>5M5>@8'#@8A:8''$FI'Q+d''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VG_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355462AA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'<D5;6'>AN';8=4AN'<?445'8a68A;D4A;'4A'K467'9549856D8;'DA=?:NDAM'858=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'<?445';DN8'

>NND6D4A'64'$4P'FT^P

''FTF'k'FT^''&?>N8;B458'/4>N''$FI'Q+"''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY VT_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554627A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5';DAM?8';6458X'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4A

''T\>''c>565X'/4>N''$FI'Q!+''

#O46'+8;<>D

18=D;D4AY F\_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564333D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'<?445'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''HV''RDM7'/4>N''$FI'Q`0''

*>6678O'&:AADAM

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433AE )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>AN'858=6D4A'4<'<54A6'>AN'58>5'N45B85;

''HQ''(5>@8A'!>5L'/4>N''$FI'Q#-''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY TF_VT_TVFT/,3

Page 98



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'T]'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433AC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'>NND6D4A>?'<?445'>AN'858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''H^''385AN>?8'/4>N''$FI'Q0&''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY TF_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564337B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45'858=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'<?445'58>5_;DN8'8a68A;D4AJ'<45B>6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'>AN'

DA;856D4A'4<'6O4'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'544<;?498

''^\''RD??;DN8'/4>N''$FI'Q$-''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433CE )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'">O<:?A8;;'<45':;8'4<'9549856X'>;'ADA8';6:ND4'<?>6;

''\''385AN>?8'/4>N''$FI'Q0,''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY FT_V^_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433DE )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>AN'<54A6'>AN'58>5'N45B85;

''T^''S8??DAM64A'#@8A:8''$FI'Q#2''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY TG_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433B6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'<54A6'>AN'58>5'N45B85;'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''FFF''&?>N8;B458'/4>N''$FI'Q+"''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564353E )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'<54A6'>AN'58>5'N45B85'544<'8a68A;D4A

''QI''385AN>?8'/4>N''$FI'Q0&''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VI_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564362E )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'<54A6'_'58>5'N45B85;

'']F'',?B'!>5L'#@8A:8''$FI'Q0$''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT&+1

)M@FG?*/@;;>S#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355463EC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'A8O';?DNDAM'<4?NDAM'6DBK85'N4:K?8WM?>b8N'N445;'64'58>5'4<'9549856X'>AN'=58>6D4A'4<'A8O'

6DBK85'N8=LDAM'>6'<D5;6'<?445'64'DB954@8'>==8;;

3?>6'T'']\''09985'+4??DAM64A'!>5L''$\'\$-''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY ^F_VF_TVFT&+1

Page 99



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'TH'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466CA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

*4ND<D=>6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>AN'544<'6855>=8'OD67'DA;6>??>6D4A'4<'A8O'8a685A>?';6>D5'<45'>==8;;'64'

544<'6855>=8

''I]''09?>AN;'/4>N''$H'G$R''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VF_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554623E )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'8a68A;D4A

''G''09985'+4??DAM64A'!>5L''$\'^,`''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VT_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554626D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/44<'8a68A;D4A'64'<>=D?D6>68'>'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A

''G''09985'+4??DAM64A'!>5L''$\'^,`''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY VQ_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564337E )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A'OD67'6855>=8J'>AN'58A8O>?'>AN'>?685>6D4A'4<'<54A6'?4O85'M54:AN'

<?445'ODAN4O

''^F>''/DNM8'/4>N''$H'G"`''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY T]_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433E6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

+588'O45L;'64'DA=?:N8'58N:=6D4A'4<'=54OA'KX'TW^B'>AN'58B4@>?'4<'N8>NO44N'4<'F'a'2X=>B458'6588

''Q''18A64A'/4>N''$H'G$2''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY FQ_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433EE )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,A?>5M8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'58>5'N45B85'>AN'A8O'K>?=4AXJ'858=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';645X'58>5'8a68A;D4AJ'=58>6D4A'4<'

<54A6'?DM76'O8??'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'T'A8O'ODAN4O;'DA'678'<?>AL'O>??;'4<'678'<54A6'K>X

''GQ''26>9?864A'R>??'/4>N''$\'\U#''

#O46'+8;<>D

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433EC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5_;DN8'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4A'OD67'544<'6855>=8'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

'']G''26>9?864A'R>??'/4>N''$\'\,R''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY TH_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433D5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

345B>6D4A'4<'>'O8NM8';7>98N'B>A;>5N'8a68A;D4A'64'<>=D?D6>68'>'?4<6'=4A@85;D4A'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''\V''09985'+4??DAM64A'!>5L''$\'\-d''

#O46'+8;<>D

18=D;D4AY TH_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433D7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'<?445';DAM?8';6458X';DN8'8a68A;D4A

''IT''*4:A6'cD8O'/4>N''$\'\`!''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT!,/*'/,U

Page 100



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'TG'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433DC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''T\''385B8'!>5L'/4>N''$\'\,1''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY TV_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643537 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'OD67'DA;856D4A'4<'@8?:a'ODAN4O;'DA'678''<54A6_;DN8'8?8@>6D4A

''FG'',?XA8'/4>N''$\'\/#''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY VI_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643573 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8?4=>6D4A'4<'8A65>A=8'N445'>AN'DA685A>?'>?685>6D4A;

3?>6'#''^Q''*4:A6'cD8O'/4>N''$\'\Rd''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY TV_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435CC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4A

''I\''18A64A'/4>N''$H'G$+''

#O46'+8;<>D

18=D;D4AY FI_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435CB )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'6DBK85';DAM?8WM?>b8N';>;7'ODAN4O;'OD67'A8O'!c(:'N4:K?8WM?>b8N'ODAN4O;

''G#'')a<45N'/4>N''$\'^R#''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY FI_V^_TVFT/,3

&FMM;>K=T*/@;;>S#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466BB )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'4:6'K:D?NDAM'>6'58>5'M>5N8A

''G^''!7D?D9'">A8''$FI'\`/''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY V^_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554627C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'<54B'(^'64'(\P

''TFQ''S8;6'&588A'/4>N''$FI'I#$''

,?Db>K867',AADAW&X>;D

18=D;D4AY V]_VT_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643335 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X';DN8_58>5'8a68A;D4A

''TTG''!7D?D9'">A8''$FI'\R"''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY FV_VT_TVFT&+1

Page 101



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'^V'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643325 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A;'\'C658>6B8A6'4<';:554:ANDAM;E'>AN'I'CB>685D>?;E'>66>=78N'64'

9?>AADAM'58<858A=8'R&f_TVFF_FIGF

''FWH\''2>?65>B'(?4;8''$FI'\1f''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433DD )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'64':;8'64'#^'C=><8'_'58;6>:5>A6E'>AN'DA;856D4A'4<'A8O'<?:8

''T''S>?64A'/4>N''$FI'\!!''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VF_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433DB )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'9549856X'<54B'(^'C58;DN8A6D>?E'64'(\'C74:;8'DA'*:?6D9?8')==:9>6D4AE

FF#''+XA8B4:67'+855>=8''+XA8B4:67'/4>N''$FI'\#!''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY VH_VT_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564353A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'186>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'\'C24<6'">AN;=>9DAMEJ'(4AND6D4A'I'CR>5N'">AN;=>9DAME'>AN'

(4AND6D4A'FF'C265:=6:5>?'/89456E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVVH_F]^H

''G]WGG''!7D?D9'">A8''$FI'\`/''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY FT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643553 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'>NND6D4A'OD67'DA;856D4A'4<'^'a'544<?DM76;'64'<54A6'8?8@>6D4A

''^Q''+XA8B4:67'/4>N''$FI'\#d''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY VI_V^_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435B6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'<54A6'8a68A;D4A'>AN'DA;6>??>6D4A'4<'<4?NDAM'=>A49X'>AN';8=:5D6X';7:6685;

''F\^WF\I''!7D?D9'">A8''$FI'\RU''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435B2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

1D;9?>X'4<'^'a'DA685A>??X'D??:BDA>68N'<>;=D>';DMA;

''F\^WF\I''!7D?D9'">A8''$FI'\RU''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT/,3

&FMM;>K=T*8=:;S#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94633D45DCB )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'58;85@8N'B>6685;'9:5;:>A6'64'4:6?DA8'=4A;8A6'R&f_TVVQ_FF]]'>AN'=4AND6D4A'F]_FH'C2D68'

%A@8;6DM>6D4AEJ'=4AND6D4A'TT'C18?D@85X'/4:68EJ'=4AND6D4A'T\'C#5=7>84?4MD=>?'%A@8;6DM>6D4AEJ'=4AND6D4A'^^'

C`>9>A8;8'.A46O88NE'>AN'=4AND6D4A'\G'C18;DMA'(4B986D6D4A'-?4=L'2SE'4<';>DN'=4A;8A6'<45'=4A;65:=6D4A'

4<'>'?8@8?'K>;8B8A6'K8A8>67'9?46'2S'=4B95D;DAM'=>5'9>5LDAMJ'KD=X=?8'9>5LDAMJ'>;;4=D>68N'>==8;;'5>B9;J'

K:D?NDAM'=458;J'9?>A6'>AN';645>M8'>58>;'>AN'46785'>;;4=D>68N'O45L;P

''&"2'18946J''3855X'">A8''$F]''

`:;6DA'-44Dj

18=D;D4AY F]_VT_TVFT&+1

Page 102



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'^F'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635543AE6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'186>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'(4AND6D4A'FQ'C<:56785'8A85MX';6>68B8A6E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'58<858A=8'

R&f_TVFV_TVGV

''345B85'&"2'18946''3855X'">A8''$F]'GUU''

,?Db>K867',AADAW&X>;D

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466C5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'7>AN5>D?'64'8aD;6DAM'5>B9';85@DAM'<54A6'8A65>A=8P

''\^W\H''/784?>'(?4;8''$F]'G+/''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY ^F_VF_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546237 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

18B4?D6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4AP',58=6D4A'4<'A8O';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''FTV''27855DAM7>B'#@8A:8''$F]'G/!''

#O46'+8;<>D

18=D;D4AY TF_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643356 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'6O4';6458X';DN8'8a68A;D4A'DA=?:NDAM'58>5'N45B85'>AN'=4A@85;D4A'4<';DAM?8'NO8??DAM'DA64'^';8?<'

=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;'=4A;D;6DAM'4<'T'a'6O4'>AN'Fa';6:ND4P

''F^T''/4;8K85X'#@8A:8''$F]'G21''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY F\_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433E7 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'M54:AN'<?445'58>5'8a68A;D4A'>AN'=4A@85;D4A'4<'M>5>M8'DA64'7>KD6>K?8'544B

''T''-58>B'(?4;8''$F]'G13''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY TH_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433DA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<':AN85M54:AN'<:8?'6>AL;'>AN'>;;4=D>68N'O45L;

''!8654?'3D??DAM'26>6D4A''R>?8'/4>N''$F]'G"-''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY TG_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435A5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(7>AM8'4<':;8'4<'9549856X'<54B'(^'C58;DN8A6D>?E'64'(\'CR*)E

''F^''/8<45B'/4O''$F]'G2g''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VI_V^_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435E5 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'ODAN4O;'OD67'O7D68'0!c('ODAN4O;'C74:;874?N85'>99?D=>6D4AE

''FFV''#5B>N>?8'(?4;8''$F]'G!"''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY FT_V^_TVFT&+1

0;HM*/@;;>S#/1Y

Page 103



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'^T'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635345C2E )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A;'\'C?8@8?;EJ'H'C>5K45D=:?6:5>?'B8674N';6>68B8A6E'>AN'F\'

C-/,,#*'>;;8;;B8A6E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'58<858A=8'R&f_TVVH_F^]]

''!>5L'cD8O'#=>N8BXJ''">AM7>B'/4>N''$FI'^/-''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554536C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'9549856X'>;'6O4';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;

''IH''S8;6K:5X'#@8A:8''$TT'Q/2''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY ^F_VF_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466D3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<'9549856X'DA64'F'a'6O4'K8N'<?>6'>AN'F'a'<4:5'K8N'<?>6

''FQV''(>5?DAM<45N'/4>N''$FI'^,0''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VF_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433C2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM';DAM?8WM?>b8N'6DBK85'<5>B8N'ODAN4O;'OD67'N4:K?8WM?>b8N'!c(:'<5>B8N'ODAN4O;

''T\''-8?B4A6'/4>N''$FI'^"+''

&>5867'!54;;85

18=D;D4AY TH_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435E2 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

%A;6>??>6D4A'4<'589?>=8B8A6'8a65>=6D4A'<?:8'64'58?4=>68N'LD6=78A'>6'58>5'4<';=744?

''14OA7D??;'!5DB>5X'2=744?J''!7D?D9'">A8''$FI'\#-''

#O46'+8;<>D

18=D;D4AY F\_V^_TVFT&+1

0KNM;*8=@M*#=>;S#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635546262 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

1D;9?>X'4<'F'a'DA685A>??X'D??:BDA>68N'28?=4'?4M4';DMAJ'F'a'A4A'D??:BDA>68N'28?=4'954N:=6';DMA'>AN'F'a'A4A'

D??:BDA>68N',A65>A=8_,aD6';DMA

''28?=4'-:D?N85;'S>5874:;8''S7D68'R>56'">A8''$F]']/U''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY VQ_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554626C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'K:D?NDAM'OD67'K>;8B8A6'?8@8?'<45':;8'>;';645>M8'>AN'MXBA>;D:B

">AN'>Nj>=8A6''FT''35X>66'/4>N''$F]']-R''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY VQ_VT_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356433D6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A'TF'C(4A;65:=6D4A'"4MD;6D=;'!?>AE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'58<858A=8'

R&f_TVFF_VHF\'>AN'=4AND6D4A'FG'C(4A;65:=6D4A'"4MD;6D=;'!?>AE'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'58<858A=8'

R&f_TVFF_FIQQ

''IIV''S7D68'R>56'">A8''$F]']/U''

*>6678O'&:AADAM

18=D;D4AY TV_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 104



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'^^'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564353D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'ODAN4O;_N445;'OD67'6DBK85'64'<54A6'8?8@>6D4A'>AN'!c(:'64'58>5'8?8@>6D4A

''\''R8AADAM7>B'/4>N''$F]']1+''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY VI_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564356D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;D6AM'O7D68'=5D66>?'=>;8B8A6'ODANO;'OD67'A8O'O7D68'!c(:'=>;8B8A6'ODAN4O;

''IG''18'U:DA=8X'/4>N''$F]']1`''

+>5>'`>A8'3D;785

18=D;D4AY VG_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564366E )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'<45'5868A6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'!c(:'=>;8B8A6'ODAN4O;_N445;

''T\'k'TQ''S>5LO4567'/4>N''$F]']-1''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564366C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'<45'5868A6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'!c(:'=>;8B8A6'ODAN4O;'_'N445;

''FV'k'FT''S>5LO4567'/4>N''$F]']-1''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564366D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'<45'5868A6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM''!c(:'=>;8B8A6'ODAN4O;'_'N445;

''TI'k'T]''S>5LO4567'/4>N''$F]']-1''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564366B )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'<45'5868A6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM''!c(:'=>;8B8A6'ODAN4O;'_'N445;

''IJ']J'^I'k'^]''S>5LO4567'/4>N''$F]']-1''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643623 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'<45'5868A6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'!c(:'=>;8B8A6'ODAN4O;_N445;

''Q''R8AADAM7>B'/4>N''$F]']1+''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643625 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'<45'5868A6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'!c(:'=>;8B8A6'ODAN4O;'_'N445;

''F'k'^''S>5LO4567'/4>N''$F]']-1''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TF_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643626 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'<45'5868A6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'!c(:'=>;8B8A6'ODAN4O;_N445;

''^^'k'^I''35X>66'/4>N''$F]']-&''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TF_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 105



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'^\'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643622 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8654;98=6D@8'9?>AADAM'>99?D=>6D4A'<45'5868A6D4A'4<'8aD;6DAM'!c(:'=>;8B8A6'ODAN4O;'_'N445;

''TG'k'^F''35X>66'/4>N''$F]']-&''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY TF_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356436AC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,a68A;D4A'4<'6DB8'?DBD68N'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVVG_TV^V'<45':;8'4<'678'8aD;6DAM'9549856X'>;'>'

5>ND4W=4A654??8N'BDAD=>K'4<<D=8

''^H''&58>6'(>BK5DNM8'/4>N''$F]']-0''

2:K>;7'`>DA

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT&+1

0FF?HN?;S#/1Y

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635545BA3 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

#9954@>?'4<'N86>D?;'9:5;:>A6'64'=4AND6D4A;'^'CB>685D>?;EJ'\'C9>5LDAM'?>X4:6EJ'I'C<54A6'M>5N8AE'>AN'Q'

C=4A;65:=6D4A'74:5;E'>66>=78N'64'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVV]_F^GV

''GF''+78'/4:ANO>X''$F]']R-''

,?Db>K867',AADAW&X>;D

18=D;D4AY TF_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463554666C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'4:6K:D?NDAM'64'K8':;8N'>;'>'MXBJ';645>M8'>AN'M>5N8A'544B

''^T''!>5L'#@8A:8''$TT'],d''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY T^_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355466E6 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

T'''',?N4A'/4>N''$TT'I10''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY ^F_VF_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946355462AC )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/8A8O>?'4<'68B945>5X'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVFV_VTVV'<45':;8'4<'9456>=>KDA':AD6'DA'=4AA8=6D4A'OD67'

678'15D@DAM'+8;6'(8A658

-:D?NDAM'45'46785'4985>6D4A;'YW'15D@DAM'+8;6'(8A658

(7>AM8'4<'0;8'YW

15D@DAM'+8;6'(8A658''QIQ''"45N;7D9'">A8''$TT'I``''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY V]_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564336A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

0;8'4<'9549856X'>;'^';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;

3?>6;'#J'-'l'(''I''26:>56'(58;=8A6''$TT'I$`''

2>5>7'*>N4AN4

18=D;D4AY VG_VT_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643555 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

/89?>=8B8A6'4<'8aD;6DAM'>OADAM'OD67'6D?8'544<

''TGT''RDM7'/4>N''$TT'H`+''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY VQ_V^_TVFT&+1

Page 106



"4AN4A'-454:M7'4<'R>5DAM8X

"D;6'4<'>99?D=>6D4A;'N8=DN8N':AN85'N8?8M>68N'94O85;'K86O88A

!>M8'^I'4<'^I

^V_VF_TVFT'>AN'TI_V^_TVFT

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564357C )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<';DAM?8';6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''IG''S44N;DN8'/4>N''$TT'IR!''

/:B>'$4O>b

18=D;D4AY TV_V^_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435DA )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'B4N:?>5'=?>;;544B'K:D?NDAM'OD67DA'=:56D?>M8'4<';=744?

''"45N;7D9'">A8'!5DB>5X'2=744?J'',??8AK454:M7'/4>N''$TT'I!2''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435DE )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5';DAM?8';6458X'M54:AN'<?445'8a68A;D4A

''TH''(5>AK544L'!>5L''$TT'I$#''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/946356435DB )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(856D<D=>68'4<'?>O<:?A8;;'<45'858=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85

''TH''(5>AK544L'!>5L''$TT'I$#''

`8<<58X'R4?6

18=D;D4AY FQ_V^_TVFT!,/*'1,c

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/94635643632 )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

$4AWB>685D>?'>B8ANB8A6;'<4??4ODAM'>'M5>A6'9?>AADAM'985BD;;D4A'R&f_TVFF_FGFG'64'4BD6'678';DAM?8'

;6458X'58>5'8a68A;D4A

''GV''"XAN7:5;6'/4>N''$TT'I#+''

`47A')M8AM>'!e">L49

18=D;D4AY TV_V^_TVFT&+1

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564362A )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

,58=6D4A'4<'58>5'N45B85'OD67'DA;856D4A'4<'T'a'544?DM76;

''H'',O>56'&54@8''$TT'I$d''

c>?85D8')L8DXD

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT/,3

#99?D=>6D4A'$4Y' 8/9463564362D )<<D=85Y'

!5494;>?Y'

18=D;D4A'1>68Y'

"4=>6D4AY'

(4A@85;D4A'4<';DAM?8'NO8??DAM74:;8'DA64'6O4';8?<W=4A6>DA8N'<?>6;'=4B95D;DAM'T'a'T'K8N544B'<?>6;

''T]''*>5X?>AN'/4>N''$TT'I#/''

*D=78??8'-5>N;7>O

18=D;D4AY TT_V^_TVFT/,3

Page 107



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



 APPEAL DECISIONS FEBRUARY 2012

PLANNING APPEALS

225 Archway Road N6 5BS

Proposal:

Demolishing of 1940s extensions to listed Villa and replacing them with a new single storey 
extension, repairs to fabric, re-planning interior, extending terrace to Archway Road , 
extending houses in Cholmeley Park by one house, new bicycle store and recycling area, 
removal of trees and planting new trees, new hard and soft landscape 

Type of Appeal:

Written Representation 

Issue:

The effect of the proposed house facing Cholmeley Park on (1) the setting of the listed 
building no.225 Archway Road and the character and appearance of the Highgate 
conservation Area and (2) the living conditions of nearby residents 

Result:

Appeal Dismissed 17 February 2012

58 Southwood Lane N6 5DY

Proposal:

Erection of rear dormer and roof extension 

Type of Appeal:

Written Representation 

Issue:

The effect of the proposal on the character and appearance of the area 

The effect t of the proposal on the living conditions of the occupiers of neighbouring 
residential properties with particular regard to noise and disturbance and overlooking 

Result: Appeal Dismissed 27 February 2012

Ward: Highgate

Reference Number: HGY/2011/0193 

Decision Level: Committee 

Ward: Highgate

Reference Number: HGY/2011/1068 

Decision Level: Delegated 

Page 111



16 View Road N6 4DB

Proposal:

Amendments to approved planning application ref:HGY/2010/0238 to include a set-in third 
floor addition and omission of basement level to the approved dwelling 

Type of Appeal:

Written Representation 

Issue:

The effect of the proposed development on the character and appearance of the Highgate 
Conservation Area and the area generally

The effect on the living conditions of neighbouring residents with particular regard to 
overlooking and privacy, and noise and disturbance 

Result:

Appeal Dismissed 27 February 2012

5 Ash Grove N10 3UL

Proposal:

Erection of two storey side extension 

Type of Appeal:

Written Representation 

Issue:

The effect of the proposed extension on the character and appearance of the property 

The effect on the living conditions of the occupiers of dwellings in Cranley Gardens with 
particular reference to outlook 

Result:

Appeal Dismissed 16 February 2012 

Ward: Highgate

Reference Number: HGY/2011/0921 

Decision Level: Delegated 

Ward: Muswell Hill

Reference Number: HGY/2011/1489 

Decision Level: Delegated 

Page 112



9 Farrant Avenue N22 6PB

Proposal:

Installation of double glazed front windows using uPVC 

Type of Appeal:

Written Representation 

Issue:

The effect of the proposed development would have on the character and appearance of the 
dwelling, the street scene and the surrounding Noel Park Estate Conservation Area 

Result:

Appeal Dismissed 9 February 2012 

29 Tintern Road  N22 5LU

Proposal:

Erection of two storey side, part two storey and part single storey rear extension

Type of Appeal:

Written Representation 

Issue:

The effect of the proposal on the character and appearance of the property and the area 

Result:

Appeal Dismissed 14 February 2012 

Ward: Noel Park

Reference Number: HGY/2011/1609 

Decision Level: Delegated 

Ward: Woodside

Reference Number: HGY/2011/1249 

Decision Level: Delegated 

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10Page 115



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.2011  1

Regulatory Committee 12 April 2012 

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE STATISTICS 

NATIONAL INDICATOR NI 157 -  
DETERMINING PLANNING APPLICATIONS

January 2012 Performance   

In January 2012 there were 118 planning applications determined, with performance 
in each category as follows - 

0% of major applications were determined within 13 weeks (0 out of 1 cases) 
41% of minor applications were determined within 8 weeks (9 out of 22 cases) 
51% of other applications were determined within 8 weeks (48 out of 95 cases) 

For an explanation of the categories see Appendix I 

February 2012 Performance   

In February 2012 there were 100 planning applications determined, with 
performance in each category as follows - 

0% of major applications were determined within 13 weeks (0 out of 0 cases) 
75% of minor applications were determined within 8 weeks (9 out of 12 cases) 
84% of other applications were determined within 8 weeks (74 out of 88 cases) 

For an explanation of the categories see Appendix I 

Year Performance – 2011/12

In the financial year 2011/12, up to the end of February, there were 1589 planning 
applications determined, with performance in each category as follows - 

14% of major applications were determined within 13 weeks (2 out of 14) 
69% of minor applications were determined within 8 weeks (186 out of 269 cases) 
70% of other applications were determined within 8 weeks (914 out of 1305 cases) 

The monthly performance for each of the categories is shown in the following 
graphs: 

Page 117



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.2011  2

Major Applications 2011/12

Percentage of major applications

 determined within 13 weeks

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

A
p
ri
l

M
a
y

J
u
n
e

J
u
ly

A
u
g
u
s
t

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

O
c
to

b
e
r

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

J
a
n
u
a
ry

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

2011-12

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

Performance

Haringey &

DCLG target

Minor Applications 2011/12

Percentage of minor applications

 determined within 8 weeks

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

A
p
ri
l

M
a
y

J
u
n
e

J
u
ly

A
u
g
u
s
t

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

O
c
to

b
e
r

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

J
a
n
u
a
ry

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

2011-12

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g

Performance

Haringey &

DCLG target

Page 118



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.2011  3

Other applications 2011/12

Percentage of other applications

 determined within 8 weeks

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

A
p
ri
l

M
a
y

J
u
n
e

J
u
ly

A
u
g
u
s
t

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

O
c
to

b
e
r

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

J
a
n
u
a
ry

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

2011-12

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g

Performance

Haringey &

DCLG target

Last 12 months performance – March 2011 to February 2012

In the 12 month period March 2011 to February 2012 there were 1728 planning 
applications determined, with performance in each category as follows - 

13% of major applications were determined within 13 weeks (2 out of 15) 

69% of minor applications were determined within 8 weeks (209 out of 304 cases) 

71% of other applications were determined within 8 weeks (999 out of 1408 cases) 

The 12 month performance for each category is shown in the following graphs: 

Page 119



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.2011  4

Major applications – last 12 months

Percentage of major applications

 determined within 13 weeks

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

M
a
r 
1
1

A
p
r 
1
1

M
a
y
 1

1

J
u
n
e
 1

1

J
u
ly

 1
1

A
u
g
 1

1

S
e
p
t 
1
1

O
c
t 
1
1

N
o
v
 1

1
 

D
e
c
 1

1

J
a
n
 1

1

F
e
b
 1

1

Last 12 months

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g

Performance

Haringey &

DCLG Target

Minor applications – last 12 months

Percentage of minor applications

 determined within 8 weeks

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

M
a
r 
1
1

A
p
r 
1
1

M
a
y
 1

1

J
u
n
e
 1

1

J
u
ly

 1
1

A
u
g
 1

1

S
e
p
t 
1
1

O
c
t 
1
1

N
o
v
 1

1
 

D
e
c
 1

1

J
a
n
 1

1

F
e
b
 1

1

Last 12 months

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g

Performance

Haringey &

DCLG Target

Page 120



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.2011  5

Other applications – last 12 months

Percentage of other applications

 determined within 8 weeks

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

M
a
r 
1
1

A
p
r 
1
1

M
a
y
 1

1

J
u
n
e
 1

1

J
u
ly

 1
1

A
u
g
 1

1

S
e
p
t 
1
1

O
c
t 
1
1

N
o
v
 1

1
 

D
e
c
 1

1

J
a
n
 1

1

F
e
b
 1

1

Last 12 months

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g

Performance

Haringey &

DCLG Target

Background/Targets

NI 157 (formerly BV 109) is one of the Department for Communities and Local 
Government (DCLG) National Indicators for 2011/12. 

It sets the following targets for determining planning applications: 

a. 60% of major applications within 13 weeks 
b. 65% of minor applications within 8 weeks 
c. 80% of other applications within 8 weeks 

Haringey has set its own targets for 2011/12 in relation to NI 157. These are set out 
in Planning & Regeneration (P&R) Business Plan 2010-13 and are to determine: 

a. 60% of major applications within 13 weeks 
b. 65% of minor applications within 8 weeks 
c. 80% of other applications within 8 weeks 

Page 121



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.2011  6

Appendix I

Explanation of categories

The NI 157 indicator covers planning applications included in the DCLG PS1/2 
statutory return. 

It excludes the following types of applications - TPO's, Telecommunications, 
Reserve Matters and Observations. 

The definition for each of the category of applications is as follows: 

Major applications -  

For dwellings, where the number of dwellings to be constructed is 10 or more 
For all other uses, where the floorspace to be built is 1,000 sq.m. or more, or where 
the site area is 1 hectare or more. 

Minor application - 

Where the development does not meet the requirement for a major application nor 
the definitions of Change of Use or Householder Development. 

Other applications - 

All other applications, excluding TPO's, Telecommunications, Reserve Matters and 
Observations. 

Page 122



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.2011  7

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE STATISTICS 

GRANTED / REFUSAL RATES FOR DECISIONS 

January 2012 Performance

In January 2012, excluding Certificate of Lawfulness applications, there were 98 
applications determined of which: 

90% were granted (88 out of 98) 
10% were refused (10 out of 98) 

February 2012 Performance

In February 2012, excluding Certificate of Lawfulness applications, there were 83 
applications determined of which: 

78% were granted (65 out of 83) 
22% were refused (18 out of 83) 

Year Performance – 2011/12

In the financial year 2011/12 up to the end of February, excluding Certificate of 
Lawfulness applications, there were 1330 applications determined of which: 

77% were granted (1027 out of 1330) 
23% were refused (303 out of 1330) 

The monthly refusal rate is shown on the following graph: 

Percentage of planning applications refused

 2011-2012

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Page 123



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.2011  8

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE STATISTICS 

LOCAL INDICATOR (FORMERLY BV204) -  
APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF PLANNING PERMISSION 

February 2012 Performance   

In February 2012 there were 6 planning appeals determined against Haringey's 
decision to refuse planning permission, with performance being as follows - 

0% of appeals allowed on refusals (0 out of 6 cases) 
100% of appeals dismissed on refusals (6 out of 6 cases) 

Year Performance – 2011/12

In the financial year 2011/12, up to the end of February, there were 60 planning 
appeals determined against Haringey's decision to refuse planning permission, with 
performance being as follows - 

25% of appeals allowed on refusals (15 out of 60 cases) 
75% of appeals dismissed on refusals (45 out of 60 cases) 

The monthly performance is shown in the following graph: 

% of appeals allowed against the 

decision to refuse planning permission 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2011-2012

Performance

LBH target

DCLG target

Page 124



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.2011  9

Last 12 months performance – March 2011 to February 2012

In the 12 month period March 2011 to February 2012 there were 69 planning 
appeals determined against Haringey's decision to refuse planning permission, with 
performance being as follows - 

25% of appeals allowed on refusals (17 out of 69 cases) 

75% of appeals dismissed on refusals (52 out of 69 cases) 

The monthly performance for this period is shown in the following graph: 

% of appeals allowed against the 

decision to refuse planning permission

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Mar 11 Apr 11 May 11 June 11 July 11 Aug 11 Sep 11 Oct 11 Nov 11 Dec 11 Jan 12 Feb 12

Performance

LBH target

DCLG target

Page 125



DM Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.2011  10

Background/Targets

This is no longer included in DCLG’s National Indicator set. However it has been 
retained as a local indicator. 

It sets a target for the percentage of appeals allowed against the authority's decision 
to refuse planning permission.  

The target that was set by DCLG in 2007/08 was 30%^ 

Haringey has set its own target for 2011/12 in relation to this local indicator. This is 
set out in P&R Business Plan 2010-13.  

The target set by Haringey for 2011/12 is 35% 

(^ The lower the percentage of appeals allowed the better the performance)

Page 126



BC Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.11  1 of 6

Regulatory Committee 12 April 2012 
 
 

Building Control Performance Statistics 
 
 
January & February 2012 Performance   
 
In January & February 2012 Building Control received 261 applications which were 
broken down as follows:- 
 

83 Full Plans applications; 
88 Building Notice applications;  
84 Initial Notices and 
6 Regularisation applications. 

 
 
The trend for the number of Full Plan applications received in 2011-12 and for the 
pervious four years is shown on the following graph: 
 
 

Full Plan applications

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Month

N
u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
A

p
p
li
c
a

2007-08

2008-09

2009-10

2010-11

2011-12

 
 
 
 
The trend for the number of Building Notice applications received in 2011-12 and 
for the pervious four years is shown on the following graph: 
 
 
 

Page 127



BC Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.11  2 of 6

Building Notice applications

20

70

120

170

220

270

320

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Month

N
u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
A

p
p
li
c
a

2007-08

2008-09

2009-10

2010-11

2011-12

 
Performance on applications received in January & February was as follows: 
 
January:  91% of applications were validated within 3 days (against a target of  

85%) 
 

February:  89% of applications were validated within 3 days (against a target of  
85%) 

 
The monthly performance is shown in the following graph: 

Building Control Performance - 

Applications Validated within 3 days

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

A
p
ri
l

M
a
y

J
u
n
e

J
u
ly

A
u
g

S
e
p
t

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

2011-2012

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g

BC performance

Haringey target

 

Page 128



BC Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.11  3 of 6

In terms of applications which were vetted and responded to, performance in 
January & February was as follows:   
 
January: 57% were fully checked within 15 days (against a target of 85%)  
 
February: 78% were fully checked within 15 days (against a target of 85%) 
 
The monthly performance is shown in the following graph: 
 

Building Control Performance - 

Applications Checked within 15 days

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

A
p
ri
l

M
a
y

J
u
n
e

J
u
ly

A
u
g

S
e
p
t

O
c
t

N
o
v

D
e
c

J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

2011-12

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g

BC Performance

Haringey target

 
 
Within the same period, Building Control also received: 
 

Notification of 49 Dangerous Structures – 100% of which were inspected 
within the target of 2 hours of receiving notification, and     

 
33 Contraventions - 100% of which were inspected within the target of 3 
days of receiving notification. 

 
Also in January & February 2012, there were 114 commencements and 1237 site 
inspections were undertaken to ensure compliance with the Regulations. 
 
In terms of site inspections, in January & February 2012 the average number of site 
visits per application was 5.5 & 4.1 (against a target of 5). The monthly figures are 
shown in the following graph: 
 
 
 

Page 129



BC Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.11  4 of 6

BC Performance - 

number of site visits per application

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

2011-12

N
u
m

b
BC Performance

Haringey Target

 
 
 
 
 
 
For an explanation of the categories see Appendix A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 130



BC Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.11  5 of 6

Appendix A 
 
Explanation of categories  
 
 
Full Plans applications –  Applications for all types of work, where the 

applicant submits fully annotated drawings and 
details that are required to be fully checked by 
Building Control. When these are checked in 
the majority of cases a letter is sent to the 
applicant or their agents requesting clarification 
and/or  changes to be made to the application 
in order to achieve compliance; 

 
Building Notice -   Applications for residential work only, where 

the  applicant only has to submit the Notice 
and basic  details, most of the compliance 
checks are carried out through site inspections; 

 
Regularisation application - Where works are carried out without an 

application having been made the owner may 
be prosecuted. However to facilitate people 
who wish to have work approved, in 1999 
Building Control introduced a new process 
called Regularisation. A regularisation 
application is a retrospective application relating 
to previously unauthorised works i.e. works 
carried out without Building Regulations 
consent, started on or after the 11 November 
1985. The purpose of the process is to 
regularise the unauthorised works and obtain a 
certificate of regularisation. Depending on the 
circumstances, exposure, removal and/or 
rectification of works may be necessary to 
establish compliance with the Building 
Regulations; 

Validation - All applications that are received have to be 
validated to ensure that the application is 
complete and ready to be formally checked; 

Site Inspections -  Inspections carried out by Building Control to 
ensure compliance with the Building 
Regulations and/or in the case of Dangerous 
Structures, inspections in order to determine 
the condition of the structure being reported as 
dangerous.

Page 131



BC Statistics – Regulatory Committee 24.11.11  6 of 6

Dangerous Structures -  Building Control are responsible for checking all 
notified dangerous structures on behalf of the 
Council within 2 hours of notification, 24 hours a 
day 365 days a year; 

Contraventions -  Contraventions are reports of works being 
carried out where no current Building Control 
application exists.  

Page 132



PLANNING COMMITTEE STATS FOR REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
MEEETING

February 2012

S.330 – REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION SERVED
None 

ENFORCEMENT NOTICES SERVED (S188)
1. 35 Willoughby Road N8 change of use to 8 flats 
2. 88 Raleigh Road N8 loft conversion and creation of additional flat 
3. 471 Green Lanes N4- erection of a first floor rear extension 
4. rear of 578-580 Green Lanes N4- erection of a first floor front extension 
5. 149 Perth Road N22- change of use of outbuilding to self-contained flat 
6. 268 West Green Road N15 Change of use from Hotel to 25 self-contained flats 

BREACH OF CONDITION NOTICE SERVED
None 

TEMPORARY STOP NOTICES SERVED
None 

PLANNING CONTRAVENTION NOTICES SERVED
1. 55 Arcadian Gardens N22 Change of use to flats 
2. 12 Cranbrook Park N22  Change of use to flats 
3. 32 Topsfield Parade N8  Erection of satellite dish 

SECTION 215 (Untidy Site) NOTICE SERVED
None 

PROSECUTIONS SENT TO LEGAL
None 

APPEAL DECISIONS
1. 229 Hermitage Road N4- Change of use to 4 flats. ALLOWED 
2. 50 Westbeech Road N15-Change of use to 2 flats DISMISSED 
3. 91 Mount Pleasant Road N17 Change of use to HMO ALLOWED. 

PROSECUTION OUTCOMES
2 Moorefield Road N17 Unauthorised change of use to flats £2000 fine £2073 costs 

CAUTIONS
646 Green Lanes N8  Erection of outbuilding. Costs of £870 paid. 
216 West Green Road N15 Change of use to 3 flats. Costs of £650 paid. 
181 Tower Gardens Road N17 Erection of satellite dish. Costs of £570 paid 

Page 133



Page 134

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11Page 135



Report Template: Formal Bodies  2

4. Reason for recommendation 

4.1. Good progress continues with maintaining the number of open cases at a manageable level, 
which were 281 at 23rd March 2012. The first half of the year is quarter has seen a high 
degree of formal enforcement activity with 82 Enforcement Notices served and 43 Appeals 
against Enforcement Notices lodged

5. Other options considered 
5.1. Not applicable 

6. Summary 

6.1. This report advises members on service performance for the first half of 2011/12 and the 
teams’ incorporation into Development Management within the Planning regeneration and 
Economy Business Unit from 16 May 2011.  

7.  Chief Financial Officer Comments 

7.1 Planning Enforcement now forms part of the Planning, Regeneration and Economy Business  
Unit within Place and Sustainability and the staffing budget for the posts in this team is 
£193,100.  The costs of preparing this report have been contained within existing budgets.  

8. Head of Legal Services Comments 

8.1 The Head of Legal Services notes the contents of this report

9.  Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments 

9.1 There are no equalities, and community cohesion issues raised by this report as it updates 
members on Planning Enforcement’s performance April-June 2011 inclusive.  

Page 136



Report Template: Formal Bodies  3

10. Consultation

10.1 The report identifies steps to consult service users.  

11. Service Financial Comments 

11.1  The service will continue to ensure that Planning Enforcement remains within budget. 
The Team Currently has three Planning Officers and a Team Leader.       

12.  Use of appendices /Tables and photographs 

Appendix 1 - The number of open cases by the year received  
Appendix 2 – 1.4.11-23.3.12 Performance indicators 
Appendix 3 -  1.4.11-23.3.12 Outcomes of Planning Enforcement Closed Cases 
Appendix 4 – Table showing planning enforcement prosecution & caution outcomes  

13. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 

13.1  Case files held by the Team Leader for Planning Enforcement 

14. Planning Enforcement Performance

14.1 Appendix 1 provides a table showing cases still open at 23rd March 2012 was 281. 
These include 205 cases received in 2011/12 which remain open. 76 live cases remain 
which were opened before 1st April 2011, approximately 27% of the live caseload  

14.2 Appendix 2 deals with Planning Enforcement’s performance indicators.  Performance 
remains broadly consistent across the suite of indicators. There has been a slight 
decline in the proportion of cases resolved within 6 months. However this is largely 
explained by the resolution of a significant number of older cases which lies outside of 
the 6 month bracket and the recent concentration on formal enforcement action. 

14.3  Customer feedback response remained very low and did not provide any real insight 
into general perception by service users.  It is considered necessary to discuss with 
Service Management how the response rate could be improved going forward. 

14.4 Appendix 3 is a table of closed cases for 2011/12 up to 23rd March 2012. Of the cases 
closed 54% were due to no breach, or those allowed under permitted development 
rights. Of the cases closed, only 6% was due to immunity from enforcement action.    

Page 137



Report Template: Formal Bodies  4

14.5 In 18% of the cases closed, it was considered that enforcement action was not 
expedient, a figure which has been broadly consistent over the last two years and 20% 
were closed as a result of compliance, remediation or regularisation of the development 
including formal enforcement action maintaining the quarter figure. 

14.6 Appendix 4 is a table of planning enforcement prosecution and caution outcomes. Good 
process through prosecution cases has been made. Up to 23rd March 2012, the total 
fines accrued for convictions were £54,400 and the total costs awarded to the Council 
was £10,404. Costs recovered by the Council when defendants accepted simple 
cautions in lieu of prosecution was £14,100.  

Page 138



Report Template: Formal Bodies  5

Appendix 1 – Table demonstrating Planning Enforcement Caseload

Year

No. cases 
opened for 

investigation
No. of cases 

remaining open

2001/2002  401 0 

2002/2003 782 0  

2003/2004         881 0 

sub total 2001/2 - 2003/4 2064 0

2004/2005         899 1 

2005/2006         941 4 

2006/2007         687 1 

sub total 2004/5- 2006/7 2527 6

2007/2008 914 2 

2008/2009  1052 15 

sub total 2007/8 - 2008/9 1976 17

2009-2010  878 20 

2010-2011  760 39 

2011-2012 (up to 23.03.12) 743 205 

Total for all years 8951 281 

Page 139



Report Template: Formal Bodies  6

Appendix 2 Table indicating Performance indicators for Planning Enforcement
April-Sept 11

Table of performance indicators  

Performance 
Indicator Number 

Performance Indicator description Performance 
Indicator target 

Performance 
Output April 
March 2012 

ENF PLAN 1 Successful resolution of a case after 8 weeks 40%    41% (269 from 
659 cases 
closed) 

ENF PLAN 3 Customer satisfaction with the service 
received

To be 
determined  

10% of closed 
cases to be 
contacted by 
the service 
manager 

ENF PLAN 4 Cases closed within target time of 6 months 80% 76% (504 out 
of 659 cases 
closed) 

ENF PLAN 5 Cases acknowledged within 3 working days 90% 97% (661 out 
of 704 cases) 

ENF PLAN 6 Planning Enforcement Initial site inspections 
3, 10, 15 working days  

90% 95% (411 from 
431 cases 
initial visit 
within the time 
period) 

Performance 
Indicator Number 

Performance Indicator description Performance output April –
March 2012 

ENF PLAN 7 Number of Planning Contravention Notices 
served 

112

ENF PLAN 8 Number of Enforcement Notices Served 82 (inc 3 Breach of Condition 
Notices) 

ENF PLAN 9 Number of enforcement notices appealed 43 

ENF PLAN 10 Number of enforcement notices withdrawn by 
Council

6

ENF PLAN 10a Number of Enforcement Appeals Allowed 4 (26 determined 6 withdrawn 2 
notices appealed withdrawn) 

ENF PLAN 10b Number of Withdrawn Appeals 4 

ENF PLAN 10c Number of Notices Appealed withdrawn 2 

ENF PLAN 11 Number of prosecutions for non-compliance 
with enforcement notice 

15

ENF PLAN 12 Number of Notices (Other) served 4  (S11 Notices under London 
LAs Act 1995) 

Page 140



Report Template: Formal Bodies  7

Appendix 3 – Table showing Outcomes of Planning Enforcement Closed Cases April-
September 11

Closure reason Output April 2011-March 
2012

No breach/Permitted Development 373 (54%) 

Not expedient 117 (18%) 

Compliance/
Remediation/Regularisation 132 (20%) 

Immune from enforcement action 
39 (6%) 

Total 661

Page 141



Report Template: Formal Bodies  8

Appendix 4: Prosecutions and Outcomes April-Sept 11

No Client
Department,
address and 
Lead Officer) 

Legislation (inc 
section)

prosecution under 

Breach Address Latest Action 

1 Fortune 
Gumbo

s179 TCPA 1990 31 Siward Road N17 Warrant Case. 
No progress 

2 Myles Joyce S179 TCPA 1990 646 Green Lanes Hearing 1.2.12 

3 Fortune 
Gumbo

S179 TCPA 1990 60 St Pauls Road n17 Hearing 1.2.12 

4 Abby Oloyede S179 TCPA 1990 143-5 Philip Lane Prosecuted 
and Convicted
£1250 Fine 
£902 costs. 
Negotiation
with 
Conservation 
and
application
submitted

5 Abby Oloyede S179 TCPA  1990 2 Moorefield Road Convicted and 
fined £2000 
and £2073 
cots

6 Myles Joyce S179 TCPA 1990 19 Warham Road Compliance-
Caution to be 
accepted
28.3.12

7 Fortune 
Gumbo

S179 TCPA 1990 181 Tower Garden Road N17 Simple caution 
accepted and 
£570 costs 
paid

Page 142



Report Template: Formal Bodies  9

8

Fortune
Gumbo

s181 TCPA 1990 13 Bounds Green Road Found guilty-
sentence
deferred until 
16th April 

9 Myles Joyce s179 TCPA 1990 13 Whitley Road Trial 25.1.12 
Found guilty 
and fined 
£5000x3
£2000 costs in 
total. Appeal 
lodged to be 
heard on 21st

May 2012 

10 Myles Joyce s179 TCPA 1990 216 West Green Road Complied 
simple caution 
accepted £650 
costs paid

11 Myles Joyce S179 TCPA 1990 646 Green Lanes Complied. 
Simple caution 
and  £890 
costs paid 

12 Fortune 
Gumbo

s179 TCPA 1990 38 Thackerary Avenue Convicted and 
fined £15000 
costs £645 

13 Fortune 
Gumbo

s179 TCPA 1990 100 Myddleton Road Prosecuted 
and Convicted

14 Fortune 
Gumbo

s179 TCPA 1990 25 Cumberton Road Convicted and 
Fined £600 
costs
awarded 

15 Fortune 
Gumbo

s179 TCPA 1990 22 Cumberton Road Warrant Case 

16 Myles Joyce s179 TCPA 1990 2 Goodwyns Vale Found guilty. 
Case in 
Crown Court 
for
Confiscation
under
Proceeds of 
Crime Act. 
Matter listed 
in Wood 
Green Crown 
Court for final 
hearing on 2nd

Page 143



Report Template: Formal Bodies  10

July 2012. 

17 Lorcan Lynch s179 TCPA 1990 9 Heybourne Road Pleaded of 
guilty. Case in 
Crown Court 
for
Confiscation
under
Proceeds of 
Crime Act 
Hearing
August 2012 

18 Lorcan Lynch s179 TCPA 1990 1 Bruce Castle Road Found guilty 
Case in 
Crown Court 
for
Confiscation
under
Proceeds of 
Crime Act. 
Hearing
August 2012 

19 Myles Joyce s179 TCPA 1990 74 Umfreville Road 

Compliance.
Simple
caution to be 
accepted 28th

March 2012 

20 Lorcan Lynch s179 TCPA 1990 98 Hewitt Avenue 

Already 
convicted.
LBA for 2nd

prosecution
to be sent 

21 Myles Joyce s179 TCPA 1990 23 Hewitt Avenue 

Convicted for 
2nd time £8000 
fine £11617 
costs. Letter 
before action 
brought
response and 

Page 144



Report Template: Formal Bodies  11

schedule of 
works for 
compliance
June –August 
2012

22 Myles Joyce s179 TCPA 1990 89 Burgoyne Road 

Convicted 2nd

time £8000 
fine Letter 
before action 
brought
response and 
schedule of 
works for 
compliance
June –August 
2012

23 Myles Joyce s179 TCPA 1990 180 Park Lane N17 Complied with 

24 Myles Joyce s179 TCPA 1990 22 Black Boy Lane Caution 
Accepted
October

25 Myles Joyce s179 TCPA 1990 75 Hermitage Road Caution 
Accepted
Costs £2070 
paid to Council 
for 5 and 6 

26 Myles Joyce s179 TCPA 1990 11 Burgoyne Road N4 Prosecution 
withdrawn

27 Lorcan Lynch s179 TCPA 1990 8 Harringay Gardens Compliance 
secured £2500 
costs paid to 
Council 

28 Myles Joyce s179 TCPA 1990 101 Lealand Road N15 Prosecuted
and Convicted 
in Crown 
Court.
Conditional
discharge

29 Fortune
Gumbo

s179 TCPA 1990 rear of 110-118 Myddleton 
Road

Cautioned
£1480 costs 
paid

Page 145



Report Template: Formal Bodies  12

30 Myles Joyce s179 TCPA 1990 403 Lordship Lane Prosecuted
and Convicted 
£300 fine and 
£1500 costs. 
Notice
complied with 

31 Lorcan Lynch s179 TCPA 1990 22 Gladesmore Road 

Notice
complied with 
after
conviction

Page 146



 

Page 147



Page 148

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Late Night Levy proposal
	APPENDIX 1 consultation-document LNL AND EMRO's
	APPENDIX 1A-PROCESS MAP FOR INTRODUCTION OF LATE NIGHT LEVY
	APPENDIX 1A-PROCESS MAP FOR YEARLY RECONCILIATION AND REVIEW OF LATE NIGHT LEVY
	APPENDIX 1C-PROCESS MAP FOR - EMRO
	Draft Response to LNL  EMRO ConsultationCC
	LateNightLevyPresentationCG060212

	6 Review Applications to Licensing Sub Committees - procedure
	7 Delegated powers for planning decisions
	8 Delegated decisions - January - March 2012
	Item 8 Appendix Decisons made under delegated powers 30 Jan to 25 March 2012

	9 Planning Appeals February 2012
	Item 9 Appendix Planning Appeals

	10 Development Management, Building Control & Planning Enforcement Work - Performance Statistics
	Item 13 Appendix Development Management_Building Control_ & Planning Enforcement  Work _Performance Stats
	Item 13 Appendix 2 Development Management_Building Control_ & Planning Enforcement  Work _Performance Stats
	Item 13 Appendix 3 Development Management_Building Control_ & Planning Enforcement  Work _Performance Stats

	11 Planning Enforcement Update to 23 March 2012
	12 Planning Enforcement Appeals 2011-12

